
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
 

AGENDA  
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2019 
 
 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M. 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 28, 2019 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
GENERAL FUND AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 
 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for November 13, 2019 
 
 Motion to approve $1,000 donation to the Annual Blue and Red Christmas Program 
 

Motion to reinvest $400,000 of Utility Fund- Operating Reserve in First State Bank at 1.90% 
for 36 months. 
 
Motion to approve Illinois Municipal League 2020 Membership Dues in the amount of 
$1,250.00 



2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  
       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute Memorandum of Agreement with 
BHMG for professional services for the Water Street Substation Replacement in an amount not 
to exceed $29,500.00 
 
Motion to approve invoice from Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc., in the amount of 
$33,215.00 for water break patching 
 
Motion to award airport terminal interior painting contract to Bowne Painting in the amount of 
$5,600  
 
Motion to accept low bid of $36,547.00 from Ladzinski Cement Finishing for new hangar 
approach at the Illinois Valley Regional Airport 
 
 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF SIDLYD INVESTMENTS, LLC, A FLORIDA LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED SOUTHEAST OF THE 
INTERSECTION OF SHOOTING PARK ROAD AND IL ROUTE 251 IN PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF SIDLYD INVESTMENTS, LLC, 
CONCERNING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN CVS PHARMACY ADDITION, A 
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF LOT 2 IN CVS PHARMACY 
ADDITION, A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT TO THE CITY OF PERU 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF MARTHA MOSCOSA CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1815 14TH STREET IN PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE UNDER THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU 
AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF MARTHA MOSCOSA CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1815 
14TH STREET, PERU, IL  
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF BERNARD T. ERNAT AND PATRICIA A. ERNAT 
CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED BETWEEN PLANK ROAD AND NORTH PEORIA STREET, SOUTH 
OF MIDTOWN ROAD, CONTAINING APPROXIMATELY 27.441 ACRES, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF BERNARD T. ERNAT AND 
PATRICIA A. ERNAT, CONCERNING THE FINAL PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST COMMERCIAL ADDITION TO 
THE CITY OF PERU 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST COMMERCIAL 
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 6409 ENTITLED: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
CHAPTER 114 – UTILITIES, ARTICLE IV. – SEWERS AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL, OF THE CITY OF PERU 
CODE OF ORDINANCES” 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF PERU PRETREATMENT REGULATIONS ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSE PLAN AND GUIDE 



 
PROCLAMATION 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS     
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 28, 2019 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, October 28, 2019 at 7:04 p.m. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo present; Mayor Harl present. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Resident Sherry Mayszak addressed the council regarding the pool feasibility study agenda item at a cost of 
$22,000. 
 
“I can tell you the result of the study right now – no, it’s not feasible at this time. Knowing there are upcoming 
expenditures for the North Peoria Street project, the new police station; and repair or replacement of the substation 
on Water Street, which in total could reach a price tag of $20 to $25 million, there is no way the city can afford a 
swimming pool any time soon. I think a better way to fund building a swimming pool is to put that $22,000 into the 
pool fund and keep doing that every year. Back in 2011 when I first got on the council, I begged for money to be put 
aside for a future pool.  Had we banked $22,000 each year since 2011, there would be an additional $198,000 in the 
pool account today.  Still a far cry from what is needed to build a pool, but much better than what is in the account 
right now. Somehow $2.5 million was found and spent building the splash pad, all because of a private $100,000 
donation.  Well we have over $100,000 in the Friends for Peru Pool account, so why no pool?  Why was so much 
money spent on a splash pad instead of a pool?  The splash pad is very nice, no doubt about it, but excessive in my 
opinion when we could have had a pool. Where would we have gotten $22,000 each year to put in the pool building 
fund?  One easy way would be to eliminate the lobbyist cost at $24,000 to $25,000 each year.   If we had transferred 
that expense into a pool fund, we would have added $216,000 to the pool building fund by now. Mayor Harl has 
repeatedly said there will never be a swimming pool in Peru as long as he is mayor, so the timing of this feasibility 
study with an upcoming election and a strong mayoral contender, Ken Kolowski who is pro-pool, is suspect and 
makes me wonder “why now”? It certainly seems to be a political maneuver instead of a genuine interest in the 
community. During the last election, Alderman Payton was quoted in the newspaper as saying the pool is a money 
pit, so my guess is he will be voting no for this study.  For the aldermen to vote in favor of this feasibility study 
would be irresponsible and a waste of taxpayer money.  Instead aldermen, I ask that you consider putting the 
$22,000 in the Friends for Peru Pool account and continue to build that account for the future” 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14, 2019. Alderman Ferrari made a motion 
that the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Annual Statement of the City Treasurer for Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2019, 
Treasurer’s Report for September 2019, Sales, Home Rule, Use and Telecommunication Tax Receipts for July 2019 
and City Clerk’s Report of Cash Received for September 2019. Alderman Radtke made a motion the reports be 
received and placed on file. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Building Permit-Third Quarter Report 2019; Peru Police Department Report for 
September 2019 and Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service Inc. Activity Summary for September 2019. Alderman 
Buffo made a motion the reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion; motion 
carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 28, 2019 
   

 2 

Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on October 30, 2019: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $901,805.26 

 Insurance Fund 29,441.74 

 Utility Fund 295,485.74 

 Airport Fund 1,274.11 

 Total $2,198,783.42 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner.  
Alderman Ferrari seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, 
Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Buffo made a motion to receive and place on file the independent audit report for the year ending 04-30-
2019 from Mack and Associates. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Finance Officer Justin Miller reported on 
the audit presentation at the October 9th Finance and Safety Services meeting and noted the strong net position and 
strong internal controls. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, 
Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion to receive and place on file the Statement of Opinion on the Consolidated Year-
end Financial Report from Mack and Associates. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Finance Officer Justin 
Miller reported on the state requirement of the city that Mack and Associates concurred with the position. City Clerk 
Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo 
voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Sapienza made a motion to approve a proposal from Connecting Point for 27 Windows 10 Pro 64 Bit 
Operating System Upgrades, in the amount of $2290.00 for the Peru Police Department. Alderman Buffo seconded 
the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, 
Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Sapienza made a motion to approve a proposal from Connecting Point to replace 6 desktop computers 
(too old to upgrade) with Windows 10, in the amount of $9097.50 for the Peru Police Department. Alderman Buffo 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, 
Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve seeking bids for truckload of 35’ Class 3 poles. Alderman Ballard 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, 
Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to approve seeking bids for heavy duty bed trailer. Alderman Waldorf seconded 
the motion.  PSM Jeff King stated the trailer would be for hauling the backhoe to the hydro plant. City Clerk Dave 
Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo 
voting aye; motion carried. 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6427 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM ANDREW G. 
DERGANCE, JR. AND CINDY L. DERGANCE 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 28, 2019 
   

 3 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert reported this easement is for the looping the dead-end water main. 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Waldorf seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6428 
 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF ASSIGNMENT AND 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO SALE AND PROPERTY AND REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU AND SIDLYD INVESTMENTS, LLC 
 
Alderman Ballard made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6429 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CITY OF PERU 
PLANNING/ZONING 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
Mayor Harl presented a proclamation proclaiming November 11-17, 2019 as “National Apprenticeship Week”. 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the proclamation be received and placed on file. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion; motion carried. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve an agreement with Counsilman-Hunsaker for the Peru Public Pool 
Feasibility Study not to exceed $22,000. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. City Engineer Eric Carls reviewed 
the proposal. Alderman Payton asserted his personal opinion that a pool is a money pit and stated that after the study 
he will po his constituents and vote accordingly.  
 
Alderman Radtke reported the following: 

• MFT and FAU will pay for much of the Peoria Street project. 
• Utility funds will be restricted for the substation  
• Asked if the pools in other communities would be evaluated 
• Would the consultant recommend additions to the city that would be exclusive to Peru 

City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard 
and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to appoint Jeff Puetz to the Parks and Recreation Board for a 5-year term 
expiring October 2024. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER 28, 2019 
   

 4 

City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a petition from Bernard and Patricia Ernat seeking rezoning, waivers, and 
approval of the Final Plat of the Ernat Commercial Addition to the City of Peru for property located between Plank 
Road and North Peoria Street, south of Midtown Road. Alderman Radtke made a motion the petition be received, 
placed on file and referred to the Planning/Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a petition from Maria and Mike Sabotta requesting a special use for massage 
services for property located at 1628 7th Street, Peru, IL. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the petition be received, 
placed on file and referred to the Planning/Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion; motion carried.   
 
City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a petition from Victor and Karen Rios requesting variances for the property 
located at 2029 11th Street. Alderman Lukosus made a motion the petition be received, placed on file and referred to 
the Planning/Zoning Commission for review and recommendation. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion 
carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Resident Gina Martin addressed the following with the council regarding the pool feasibility study: 

• Commented negatively about the proposed location for a pool 
• Place the pool where it was 
• There are too many ball diamonds 
• Dog park is too damn small 
• Let the people decide and put on the ballot 

City Engineer Eric Carls noted no location is or has been determined and a study like this would be necessary for 
any pool to be built. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion and 
motion carried. Meeting adjourned 7:37 p.m.  



CITY OF PERU, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL FUND 
& 

MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR 

FIVE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2019 

GENERAL FUND 

CASH IMPOUND/FORFEITURE FUND 

INSURANCE FUND 

GARBAGE FUND 

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 

TIF DISTRICT FUNDS 

LANDFILL FUND 

IL VALLEY REGIONAL AIRPORT FUND 

PERU POLICE PENSION FUND 

PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSION FUND 

CDAP GRANT FUND 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

10-10200 CASH-HNB 

10-10201 CASH-MOTEL TAX 

10-10230 CASH-MUNICIPAL POOL DONATION 

10-10240 CASH-HEARTLAND ACH 

10-10250 IL FUNDS HAT INFRS 

547,786.06 

683,624.56 

36,645.01 

219,992.79 

3,037,850.53 

10-10260 CASH-THE ILLINOIS FUNDS 79,366.84 

10-10270 IL FUNDS HRT PRESIDE 1,089,446.24 

10-10271 IL FUNDS -IVRD RESERVE 619,494.20 

10-10272 IL FUNDS-CEMETERY RESERVE 202,195.62 

10-10275 IL FUNDS HRT OP RSRV 1,906,852.49 

10-10290 CASH-VETS MEMORIAL 11,822.14 

10-10310 CASH-FARM RENT RCPTS 621.74 

10-10330 CASH-RETIRED ELEC OFFC 6,783.05 

10-10440 E JONES CELEBR #6081073717 36,659.73 

10-10511 CITIIBANK NA 17312QH77 250,000.00 

10-10512 PFSB CD#10181037064 252,869.42 

10-10513 LSSB CD#80016183 406,640.94 

10-10514 PFSB CD#10160000985 353,717.76 

10-10515 HOME FED BK 43710PBB0 100,000.00 

10-10516 MSB CD POOL 8484945406 93,760.66 

10-10521 CAP ONE BNK USA 140420TX8 250,000.00 

10-10522 CAPITAL ONE NA 14042E4Z0 250,000.00 

10-10523 FIRST SOURCE BNK 33646CFH2 250,000.00 

10-10872 HST CD#148218 113,228.47 

10-10873 HST CD#148219 113,674.40 

10-10900 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 112,195.50 

10-10926 DUE FROM RECREATION - PAYROLL 439.38 

10-10930 DUE FROM TIF III 92,422.99 

10-10960 DUE FROM ELECTRIC FD - PAYROLL 112,417.44 

10-11102 UNAPPLIED CREDITS A/R 12,768.31) 

10-11300 SALES TAX RECEIVABLE 1,489,350.58 

10-11301 HOME RULE SALES TAX RCVBL 957,552.59 

10-11302 LOCAL USE TAX RECVBL 74,378.65 

10-11303 VIDEO GAMING TAX RCVBL 48,178.94 

10-11310 TELECOM TAX RCVBL 49,153.88 

10-11320 STATE INCOME TAX RECVBL 271,301.34 

10-11350 MOTEL TAX RECEIVABLE 40,806.46 

10-11400 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 161,000.00 

10-11410 PROP TAX RECV-POLICE PENS 670,844.66 

10-11420 PROP TAX RECVB-FIRE PENS 75,711.39 

10-11425 PP REPLACEMENT TAX RECVBL 52,781.42 

10-11600 CABLE FRANCHISE RECVBL 61,998.89 

10-11700 CIRCUIT COURT FINES RECVBL 2,375.83 

10-11800 ADJUDICATION FINES RCVBL 490.00 

10-12200 MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLES 15,970.46 

10-12201 MISC ALLOWANCE 164.51 

10-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 202,677.33 

10-13520 PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 2,881.93  

15,395,358.51 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 15,395,358.51 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

LIABILITIES 

565,741.21 

1,160,618.89 

228,085.07 

10-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

10-20101 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-PKSD BOND 

10-20102 RT 251 SALES TAX REBATE PAYBL 

10-20110 ACCTS PAYABLE-MOTEL TAX 44,822.25 

10-20200 OTHER ACCTS PAYABLE 63,906.10 

10-20202 AP CARD-AMEX 1,970.87 

10-20215 ENVISION FSA REIMS PAYBL 2,395.85 

10-20650 UTILITY DIR DEP PAYABLE 38,894.23 

10-20700 WAGES PAYABLE 246,166.94 

10-21000 DEFERRED REV-LIQUOR LICENSE 32,520.00 

10-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 1,096,700.00 

10-21110 DEFERRED REV-PPNS PROP TAX 670,844.66 

10-21120 DEFERRED REV-FPNS PROP TAX 75,711.39 

10-21130 DEFERRED REVENUE-INSURANCE 6,197.00 

10-21520 STATE W/H PAYABLE 0.01 

10-21540 IMRF W/H PAYABLE 0.02 

10-21550 OTHER DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE 0.19 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,234,574.68 

EQUITY 

10-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 8,214,655.72 

10-25950 FUND BALANCE-RESERVED 1,509,320.51 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 9,723,976.23 

TOTAL REVENUE 6,768,570.40 

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,331,762.80 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 1,436,807.60 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 11,160,783.83 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 15,395,358.51 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

	

BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BALANCE 	BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 15,828,510.00 1,415,925.88 6,768,570.40 9,059,939.60 	42.76 

TOTAL REVENUES 15,828,510.00 1,415,925.88 6,768,570.40 9,059,939.60 	42.76 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 160,175.00 12,484.51 65,144.68 95,030.32 	40.67 

MAYOR'S OFFICE 12,250.00 3,425.69 17,432.90 5,182.90) 	142.31 

CLERK'S OFFICE 128,025.00 5,889.87 42,671.42 85,353.58 	33.33 

ZONING INSPECTOR 0.00 730.00 730.00 730.00) 	0.00 

CITY ENGINEER 469,034.00 25,820.22 173,112.02 295,921.98 	36.91 

ADMINISTRATIVE 3,064,661.00 198,190.32 1,027,581.38 2,037,079.62 	33.53 

POLICE 4,164,850.00 349,943.73 1,726,649.57 2,438,200.43 	41.46 

FIRE 1,137,537.00 95,066.45 444,461.87 693,075.13 	39.07 

STREET 4,099,505.00 108,214.68 721,129.54 3,378,375.46 	17.59 

SIDEWALKS/CROSSINGS 75,500.00 11,495.45 59,670.72 15,829.28 	79.03 

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 546,410.00 16,540.51 158,818.52 387,591.48 	29.07 

PARKS 619,050.00 31,417.92 360,749.51 258,300.49 	58.27 

CEMETERY 212,114.00 8,998.62 69,273.58 142,840.42 	32.66 

CITY GARAGE 204,750.00 12,351.01 79,528.11 125,221.89 	38.84 

FINANCE 403,017.00 27,448.17 158,644.10 244,372.90 	39.36 

HEALTH & WELFARE 273,308.00 23,580.27 111,861.35 161,446.65 	40.93 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 187,125.00 0.00 114,303.53 72,821.47 	61.08 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,757,311.00 931,597.42 5,331,762.80 10,425,548.20 	33.84 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 71,199.00 

- 

484,328.46 1,436,807.60 ( 	1,365,608.60)2,018.02 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

PROPERTY TAXES 

10-4-00-50-3100 PROPERTY TAXES 	 0.00 ( 1,277.32) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10-4-00-50-3101 ROAD/BRIDGE PROPERTY TA 	167,500.00 68,385.41 166,366.26 1,133.74 99.32 

TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 	 167,500.00 67,108.09 166,366.26 1,133.74 99.32 

OTHER TAXES 

10-4-00-51-3110 SALES TAX 	 6,200,000.00 532,566.53 2,579,107.31 3,620,892.69 41.60 

10-4-00-51-3111 HOME RULE TAX-PRESIDE 	2,075,000.00 173,755.25 823,229.56 1,251,770.44 39.67 

10-4-00-51-3112 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 	 430,500.00 46,011.16 202,762.60 227,737.40 47.10 

10-4-00-51-3113 HOME RULE TAX-INFRASTR 	2,075,000.00 173,755.24 823,229.54 1,251,770.46 39.67 

10-4-00-51-3114 PULL TAB LICENSE FEES 	500.00 0.00 930.26 	( 430.26) 186.05 

10-4-00-51-3115 LOCAL USE TAX 	 275,000.00 27,315.17 134,066.41 140,933.59 48.75 

10-4-00-51-3117 TELECOMMUNICATIONS TAX 	225,000.00 14,796.42 77,005.86 147,994.14 34.22 

10-4-00-51-3118 VIDEO GAMING TAX 	 225,750.00 20,710.99 114,164.55 111,585.45 50.57 

TOTAL OTHER TAXES 	 11,506,750.00 988,910.76 4,754,496.09 6,752,253.91 41.32 

LICENSES & PERMITS 

10-4-00-52-3200 MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES 	13,500.00 75.00 1,015.00 12,485.00 7.52 

10-4-00-52-3201 DOG LICENSE 	 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-52-3202 LIQUOR LICENSE 	 27,500.00 1,010.00 3,540.00 23,960.00 12.87 

10-4-00-52-3203 CONTRACTOR LICENSE 	25,000.00 1,100.00 7,400.00 17,600.00 29.60 

10-4-00-52-3500 AMERITECH FRANCHISE 	7,500.00 755.55 3,777.75 3,722.25 50.37 

10-4-00-52-3501 CABLE FRANCHISE 	 187,500.00 0.00 93,234.05 94,265.95 49.72 

10-4-00-52-3502 ELECTRIC FUND FRANCHISE 1,175,000.00 97,916.00 489,580.00 685,420.00 41.67 

10-4-00-52-3506 AMEREN GAS FRANCHISE 	30,310.00 0.00 0.00 30,310.00 0.00 

10-4-00-52-3510 BUILDING PERMITS 	 35,500.00 3,219.32 12,592.60 22,907.40 35.47 

10-4-00-52-3511 INSPECTION FEES 	 5,500.00 425.00 1,375.00 4,125.00 25.00 

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 	 1,508,310.00 104,500.87 612,514.40 895,795.60 40.61 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

10-4-00-53-3400 DIMMICK FIRE PROTECTION 	10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.00 

10-4-00-53-3402 FIRE CALLS/EXTRA SERVIC 	10,500.00 975.00 6,148.44 4,351.56 58.56 

10-4-00-53-3403 MISCELLANEOUS FIRE INCO 	500.00 0.00 1,095.00 	( 595.00) 219.00 

10-4-00-53-3405 IVRD FINANCIAL ADMIN 	12,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 7,000.00 41.67 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 	 33,000.00 1,975.00 22,243.44 10,756.56 67.40 

FINES 

10-4-00-54-3380 ILLEGAL PARKING VIOLATI 	500.00 330.00 1,580.00 	( 1,080.00) 316.00 

10-4-00-54-3387 MISCELLANEOUS FINES 	 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

10-4-00-54-3390 CIRCUIT COURT FINES 	25,850.00 5,117.94 15,451.55 10,398.45 59.77 

10-4-00-54-3391 ADJUDICATION FINES 	29,500.00 3,846.57 21,116.57 8,383.43 71.58 

10-4-00-54-3394 FALSE ALARM FINES 	 4,500.00 0.00 1,050.00 3,450.00 23.33 

10-4-00-54-3396 VAC PROP REG/FINE 	 3,500.00 0.00 900.00 2,600.00 25.71 

TOTAL FINES 	 64,350.00 9,294.51 40,098.12 24,251.88 62.31 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

INVESTMENT INCOME 

10-4-00-55-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 125,750.00 12,311.58 74,462.30 51,287.70 59.21 

10-4-00-55-3701 MOTEL TAX INTEREST 500.00 181.19 779.16 	( 279.16) 155.83 

10-4-00-55-3775 AMEX REBATE 1,250.00 1,363.76 1,845.48 	( 595.48) 147.64 

TOTAL INVESTMENT INCOME 127,500.00 13,856.53 77,086.94 50,413.06 60.46 

OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 

10-4-00-56-3381 POLICE INSURANCE COPIES 500.00 245.00 1,073.45 	( 573.45) 214.69 

10-4-00-56-3384 CODE RED FEES 9,955.00 0.00 0.00 9,955.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3385 MISCELLANEOUS POLICE IN 5,000.00 42.15 616.45 4,383.55 12.33 

10-4-00-56-3386 SALARY REIMBURSMENT 4,050.00 0.00 1,117.48 2,932.52 27.59 

10-4-00-56-3388 SRO REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3389 HEALTH&WELLNESS MISC IN 0.00 6,705.00 6,705.00 	( 6,705.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3455 ADM CHRG FOR HR DIRCTR 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3456 ADM CHRG FOR FINANCIAL 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3457 ADM CHRG FOR ENGINEER 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3520 FILING FEES 4,000.00 0.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 37.50 

10-4-00-56-3530 INSUR/DAMAGE REIMBURSEM 5,000.00 0.00 327.43 4,672.57 6.55 

10-4-00-56-3541 WORKERS COMP WAGE REIMS 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3552 CITY PROPERTY RENT 0.00 550.00 2,750.00 	( 2,750.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3556 FARM CASH RENT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3559 TELECOM TOWER RENT 65,000.00 5,702.18 15,206.54 49,793.46 23.39 

10-4-00-56-3560 BB DIAMOND USEAGE 0.00 0.00 200.00 	( 200.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3561 PARK SHELTER RENT 0.00 0.00 420.00 	( 420.00) 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3600 SALE OF GRAVES 5,000.00 2,050.00 5,950.00 	( 950.00) 119.00 

10-4-00-56-3601 BURIAL PERMIT 32,500.00 3,800.00 14,400.00 .18,100.00 44.31 

10-4-00-56-3610 DONATIONS 1,000.00 100.00 113,335.26 	( 112,335.26)1,333.53 

10-4-00-56-3614 IVAR DONATIONS )500.00 43.15 214.15 285.85 42.83 

10-4-00-56-3617 POOL DONATIONS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3618 POOL FUNDRAISING INCOME 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3620 LABOR & SUPPLIES 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 

10-4-00-56-3650 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY 20,500.00 0.00 10,100.00 10,400.00 49.27 

10-4-00-56-3699 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 500.00 0.00 8.25 491.75 1.65 

10-4-00-56-3702 PROF AGREEMENT-SAND DEV 345,795.00 0.00 0.00 345,795.00 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 641,050.00 19,237.48 173,924.01 467,125.99 27.13 

STATE SOURCES 

10-4-00-60-3116 STATE INCOME TAX 1,202,000.00 61,256.16 498,322.66 703,677.34 41.46 

10-4-00-60-3119 REPLACEMENT TAX 150,750.00 0.00 87,697.92 63,052.08 58.17 

10-4-00-60-3120 REPLACEMENT TAX-PERU TM 7,050.00 0.00 0.00 7,050.00 0.00 

10-4-00-60-3640 STATE OF IL RT6 MAINT 20,250.00 0.00 8,940.58 11,309.42 44.15 

10-4-00-60-3810 STATE GRANTS 400,000.00 139,786.48 316,879.98 83,120.02 79.22 

TOTAL STATE SOURCES 1,780,050.00 201,042.64 911,841.14 868,208.86 51.23 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	4 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

FEDERAL SOURCES 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

10-4-00-90-3963 TRANSF FROM POLICE ENFR 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 	( 10,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 	( 10,000.00) 0.00 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 15,828,510.00 1,415,925.88 6,768,570.40 9,059,939.60 42.76 

TOTAL REVENUES 15,828,510.00 1,415,925.88 6,768,570.40 9,059,939.60 42.76 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	5 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 

10-5-10-41100 MAYOR 31,600.00 2,552.30 13,247.64 18,352.36 41.92 

10-5-10-41101 ALDERMEN 39,500.00 3,344.00 17,024.00 22,476.00 43.10 

10-5-10-41102 CITY CLERK 58,400.00 4,695.95 24,374.25 34,025.75 41.74 

10-5-10-41103 TREASURER 5,800.00 468.47 2,431.57 3,368.43 41.92 

10-5-10-46100 FicA/mmc CONTRIBUTIONS 9,875.00 815.84 4,216.86 5,658.14 42.70 

10-5-10-46300 IMRE' CONTRIBUTIONS 10,500.00 607.95 3,149.30 7,350.70 29.99 

10-5-10-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 2,500.00 0.00 400.71 2,099.29 16.03 

10-5-10-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 300.35 699.65 30.04 

10-5-10-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL ELECTED OFFICIALS 160,175.00 12,484.51 65,144.68 95,030.32 40.67 

MAYOR'S OFFICE 

10-5-11-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 7,500.00 0.00 169.72 7,330.28 2.26 

10-5-11-56100 TELEPHONE 1,250.00 54.68 408.13 841.87 32.65 

10-5-11-57010 ECONOMIC DEV CONSULTANT 0.00 3,333.00 16,665.00 ( 16,665.00) 0.00 

10-5-11-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 

10-5-11-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 38.01 190.05 809.95 19.01 

TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE 12,250.00 3,425.69 17,432.90 ( 5,182.90) 142.31 

CLERK'S OFFICE 

10-5-12-41120 CLERICAL 55,000.00 3,840.48 19,821 .28 35,178.72 36.04 

10-5-12-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 19,300.00 209.34) 6,346 .82 12,953.18 32.89 

10-5-12-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 775.00 72.39 150 .45 624.55 19.41 

10-5-12-45150 INSUR DEDUCT REIMB 1,000.00 0.00 0 .00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-5-12-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 350.00 0.00 0 .00 350.00 0.00 

10-5-12-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 8,500.00 275.90 1,424 .09 7,075.91 16.75 

10-5-12-46300 IMRE' CONTRIBUTIONS 10,500.00 288.80 1,490 .54 9,009.46 14.20 

10-5-12-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 500.00 0.00 636 .50 ( 136.50) 127.30 

10-5-12-56000 POSTAGE 6,000.00 503.16 4,068 .09 1,931.91 67.80 

10-5-12-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 15,500.00 879.27 6,299 .50 9,200.50 40.64 

10-5-12-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,750.00 72.97 1,252 .52 4,497.48 21.78 

10-5-12-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 150.00 5.99 382 .34 ( 232.34) 254.89 

10-5-12-88300 NEW EQUIPMENT/COMPUTERS 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 

10-5-12-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 3,500.00 160.25 799.29 2,700.71 22.84 

TOTAL CLERK'S OFFICE 128,025.00 5,889.87 42,671.42 85,353.58 33.33 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	 CITY OF PERU 

	
PAGE: 	6 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	 BUDGET 

	
PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

ZONING INSPECTOR 

- 

10-5-13-54900 CODE ENFORCEMENT EXP 0.00 730.00 730.00 ( 730.00) 0.00 

TOTAL ZONING INSPECTOR 0.00 730.00 730.00 ( 730.00) 0.00 

CITY ENGINEER 

----==== 

10-5-14-41105 ZONING INSPECTOR 52,500.00 4,544.40 23,587.60 28,912.40 44.93 

10-5-14-41120 CLERICAL 67,500.00 2,921.52 22,280.24 45,219.76 33.01 

10-5-14-41128 CITY ENGINEER 109,500.00 8,816.98 45,764.31 63,735.69 41.79 

10-5-14-41131 PUBLIC SERVICES TECH 77,500.00 5,592.89 27,290.09 50,209.91 35.21 

10-5-14-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 35,400.00 ( 340.56) 11,382.74 24,017.26 32.15 

10-5-14-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 2,250.00 25.70 165.45 2,084.55 7.35 

10-5-14-45150 INSUR DEDUCT REIMB 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 

10-5-14-45400 WORKERS 	COMPENSATION 5,750.00 0.00 0.00 5,750.00 0.00 

10-5-14-46100 FICA/mmc CONTRIBUTION 23,784.00 1,635.13 8,897.57 14,886.43 37.41 

10-5-14-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 31,850.00 1,654.32 8,828.09 23,021.91 27.72 

10-5-14-51300 RoVvEHICLES 2,000.00 0.00 913.76 1,086.24 45.69 

10-5-14-54900 CODE ENFORCEMENT EXP 7,500.00 0.00 3,255.00 4,245.00 43.40 

10-5-14-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 2,000.00 0.00 500.00 1,500.00 25.00 

10-5-14-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 5,000.00 0.00 221.00 4,779.00 4.42 

10-5-14-55550 BLDG CODE UPGRADE/TRNG 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 

10-5-14-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 3,000.00 166.66 ( 1,703.87) 4,703.87 56.80- 

10-5-14-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 361.82 10,145.29 4,854.71 67.64 

10-5-14-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 4,500.00 168.85 1,031.20 3,468.80 22.92 

10-5-14-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 8,841.96 8,841.96) 0.00 

10-5-14-88300 NEW COMPUTERS/SOFTWARE 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 

10-5-14-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,500.00 272.51 1,711.59 211.59) 114.11 

TOTAL CITY ENGINEER 469,034.00 25,820.22 173,112.02 295,921.98 36.91 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

10-5-15-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-45115 HLTH INS OP OUT INCENTIVE 18,500.00 1,292.38 6,833.09 11,666.91 36.94 

10-5-15-45181 KBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS 85,000.00 1,500.49 25,778.92 59,221.08 30.33 

10-5-15-45300 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 7,200.00 0.00 1,319.88 5,880.12 18.33 

10-5-15-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.00 

10-5-15-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 100.00 98.30 512.43 412.43) 512.43 

10-5-15-46300 IMRE CONTRIBUTIONS 750.00 97.39 505.62 244.38 67.42 

10-5-15-47000 CHRISTMAS BONUS 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 

10-5-15-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 5,500.00 4,785.81 9,783.28 4,283.28) 177.88 

10-5-15-51220 RaVwEBSITE 20,000.00 1,788.75 5,913.75 14,086.25 29.57 

10-5-15-53000 AUDITING SERVICE 35,000.00 8,000.00 38,375.00 3,375.00) 109.64 

10-5-15-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 120,000.00 9,107.00 18,653.27 101,346.73 15.54 

10-5-15-53200 LEGAL FEES 145,000.00 14,621.55 84,913.81 60,086.19 58.56 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	7 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES 	 BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BATANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-15-53420 MEDICAL SERVICES 	 4,000.00 308.00 1,159.00 2,841.00 28.98 

10-5-15-53450 GOVT RELATIONS CONSULTANT 	24,000.00 2,000.00 10,000.00 14,000.00 41.67 

10-5-15-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 	1,000.00 ( 15.00) 111.01 888.99 11.10 

10-5-15-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 	 2,500.00 166.67 833.33 1,666.67 33.33 

10-5-15-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 	 15,000.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 7,000.00 53.33 

10-5-15-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 	 5,000.00 0.00 64.96 4,935.04 1.30 

10-5-15-55520 IML MEETING EXPENSE 	 5,000.00 2,746.20 3,986.20 1,013.80 79.72 

10-5-15-56200 PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 	45,000.00 1,265.15 17,819.70 27,180.30 39.60 

10-5-15-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 	22,500.00 0.00 3,290.00 19,210.00 14.62 

10-5-15-57100 UTILITIES 	 35,000.00 2,787.75 13,938.75 21,061.25 39.83 

10-5-15-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 	 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-59400 RENT-PW BLDG 	 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 	 33,750.00 6,724.83 22,661.41 11,088.59 67.14 

10-5-15-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 25,000.00 3,067.13 11,600.85 13,399.15 46.40 

10-5-15-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 	 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-88100 SALES TAX REBATE 	 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-88300 NEW EQUIPMENT/COMPUTERS 	2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

10-5-15-89110 RESIDE SCHOOL-INTRGVT AGR 1,567,361.00 128,957.66 644,788.30 922,572.70 41.14 

10-5-15-91000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 	80,000.00 3,000.00 40,381.74 39,618.26 50.48 

10-5-15-91012 MOTEL TAX-ECON DEVELP 	 0.00 0.00 46,687.05 	( 46,687.05) 0.00 

10-5-15-91013 MOTEL TAX-AIRSHOW 	 100,000.00 0.00 3,983.65 96,016.35 3.98 

10-5-15-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 	10,000.00 751.26 2,989.67 7,010.33 29.90 

10-5-15-94000 DONATIONS 	 15,000.00 100.00 380.80 14,619.20 2.54 

10-5-15-94012 MOTEL TAX-DONATIONS/PROMO 	2,500.00 0.00 633.47 1,866.53 25.34 

10-5-15-94140 IVAR DONATIONS COLLECTED 	500.00 39.00 234.00 266.00 46.80 

10-5-15-96160 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 	 1,500.00 0.00 1,448.44 51.56 96.56 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 	 3,064,661.00 198,190.32 1,027,581.38 2,037,079.62 33.53 

POLICE 

10-5-16-41108 ESDA DIRECTOR 	 2,250.00 193.59 967.95 1,282.05 43.02 

10-5-16-41120 CLERICAL 	 68,050.00 5,631.68 28,836.71 39,213.29 42.38 

10-5-16-41125 COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER 	50,150.00 4,415.09 21,656.66 28,493.34 43.18 

10-5-16-41130 CHIEF 	 111,500.00 9,141.72 50,951.51 60,548.49 45.70 

10-5-16-41131 DEPUTY CHIEF 	 101,500.00 7,250.21 37,632.04 63,867.96 37.08 

10-5-16-41132 COMMANDER/LIEUTENANT 	85,500.00 6,687.50 36,412.12 49,087.88 42.59 

10-5-16-41133 SERGEANTS 	 445,000.00 39,384.52 197,291.06 247,708.94 44.34 

10-5-16-41134 PATROLMEN 	 1,265,000.00 102,343.79 505,084.30 759,915.70 39.93 

10-5-16-41136 CROSSING GUARDS 	 50,750.00 6,253.30 15,590.05 35,159.95 30.72 

10-5-16-41141 CUSTODIAL 	 13,500.00 941.96 5,485.87 8,014.13 40.64 

10-5-16-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 	 452,000.00 ( 6,781.37) 172,918.09 279,081.91 38.26 

10-5-16-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 	 13,050.00 915.35 4,266.87 8,783.13 32.70 

10-5-16-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 	41,500.00 0.00 0.00 41,500.00 0.00 

10-5-16-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 	37,500.00 3,521.03 16,622.18 20,877.82 44.33 

10-5-16-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 	 16,500.00 893.81 4,408.68 12,091.32 26.72 

10-5-16-46400 PPNS CONTRB/PPRT 	 875,000.00 72,916.67 364,583.31 510,416.69 41.67 

10-5-16-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 	 17,500:00 3,074.96 9,176.60 8,323.40 52.44 

10-5-16-47110 OTHER UNIFORM 	 5,500.00 272.07 2,932.52 2,567.48 53.32 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	8 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT: 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-16-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 10,000.00 ( 2,088.00) 3,440.75 6,559.25 34.41 

10-5-16-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 6,000.00 685.00 2,815.59 3,184.41 46.93 

10-5-16-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 4,500.00 26.25 1,063.99 3,436.01 23.64 

10-5-16-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 75,000.00 3,360.01 14,170.77 60,829.23 18.89 

10-5-16-53200 LEGAL FEES 20,500.00 11,052.10 24,069.35 	( 3,569.35) 117.41 

10-5-16-53410 EMPLOYMENT TESTING 2,500.00 0.00 300.00 2,200.00 12.00 

10-5-16-53420 MEDICAL SERVICES 1,500.00 732.00 2,262.00 	( 762.00) 150.80 

10-5-16-54950 ADM HEARING EXP 1,850.00 166.67 833.34 1,016.66 45.05 

10-5-16-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 3,250.00 0.00 0.00 3,250.00 0.00 

10-5-16-55500 MEETINGS/EDUC & SAFETY EX 20,050.00 2,969.56 14,183.07 5,866.93 70.74 

10-5-16-55700 LEADS LINE RENTAL 14,750.00 2,195.58 5,488.97 9,261.03 37.21 

10-5-16-56000 POSTAGE 1,250-.00 93.55 338.95 911.05 27.12 

10-5-16-56100 TELEPHONE 9,500.00 751.37 3,778.52 5,721.48 39.77 

10-5-16-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 7,050.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,675.00 47.87 

10-5-16-57100 UTILITIES 17,400.00 1,111.22 6,067.06 11,332.94 34.87 

10-5-16-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 60,500.00 0.00 0.00 60,500.00 0.00 

10-5-16-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 15,750.00 4,975.21 15,192.87 557.13 96.46 

10-5-16-59910 CODE RED SERVICES 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

10-5-16-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 32,500.00 1,725.65 19,726.27 12,773.73 60.70 

10-5-16-65220 SPECIAL PROGRAMS EXPENSE 17,650.00 392.97 6,480.79 11,169.21 36.72 

10-5-16-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 60,100.00 3,989.70 22,131.43 37,968.57 36.82 

10-5-16-68400 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2,000.00 812.00 2,483.55 	( 483.55) 124.18 

10-5-16-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 15,750.00 0.00 0.00 15,750.00 0.00 

10-5-16-88300 NEW EQUIP/COMPUTR & WEBSI 25,000.00 2,016.25 4,844.10 20,155.90 19.38 

10-5-16-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 70,500.00 32,098.26 42,826.88 27,673.12 60.75 

10-5-16-89500 POLICE STATION 0.00 10,922.50 29,668.75 	( 29,668.75) 0.00 

10-5-16-89600 REMODELLING 0.00 14,735.00 23,217.50 	( 23,217.50) 0.00 

10-5-16-91100 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 500.00 0.00 265.00 235.00 53.00 

10-5-16-91900 ESDA EXPENSES 1,750.00 0.00 2,194.67 	( 444.67) 125.41 

10-5-16-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,000.00 165.00 613.88 386.12 61.39 

TOTAL POLICE 4,164,850.00 349,943.73 1,726,649.57 2,438,200.43 41.46 

FIRE 

10-5-17-41108 CO ESDA DIRECTOR 2,250.00 193.59 967.95 1,282.05 43.02 

10-5-17-41130 CHIEF 7,200.00 582.01 3,019.31 4,180.69 41.93 

10-5-17-41131 ASSISTANT 2,050.00 177.00 890.39 1,159.61 43.43 

10-5-17-41140 DRIVERS 325,000.00 31,199.45 142,643.54 182,356.46 43.89 

10-5-17-41142 LABORERS 7,500.00 0.00 2,481.35 5,018.65 33.08 

10-5-17-41145 FIREFIGHTERS 135,050.00 14,979.87 59,043.62 76,006.38 43.72 

10-5-17-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 90,500.00 ( 1,224.36) 38,447.04 52,052.96 42.48 

10-5-17-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,855.00 108.81 534.29 1,320.71 28.80 

10-5-17-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 45,750.00 0.00 0.00 45,750.00 0.00 

10-5-17-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 17,500.00 1,538.21 6,462.11 11,037.89 36.93 

10-5-17-46300 IMRE' CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000.00 58.32 270.71 729.29 27.07 

10-5-17-46400 FIRE PENS/PPRT CONTRIB 135,750.00 11,312.50 56,562.50 79,187.50 41.67 

10-5-17-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 0.00 0.00 133.41 	( 133.41) 0.00 

10-5-17-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 30,500.00 0.00 2,049.00 28,451.00 6.72 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	9 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-17-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,500.00 834.00 4,278.15 1,221.85 77.78 

10-5-17-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 500.00 0.00 290.42 209.58 58.08 

10-5-17-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 46,500.00 4,654.15 50,225.63 	( 3,725.63) 108.01 

10-5-17-53200 LEGAL FEES 5,000.00 0.00 132.50 4,867.50 2.65 

10-5-17-53420 MEDICAL SERVICES 12,500.00 1,512.00 4,615.00 7,885.00 36.92 

10-5-17-55300 PROFESSIONAL DUES 1,500.00 0.00 196.00 1,304.00 13.07 

10-5-17-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

10-5-17-55510 SAFETY TRAINING 2,750.00 124.75 230.15 2,519.85 8.37 

10-5-17-56100 TELEPHONE 8,500.00 510.42 2,548.51 5,951.49 29.98 

10-5-17-57100 UTILITIES 17,500.00 1,259.64 6,850.53 10,649.47 39.15 

10-5-17-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 41,500.00 0.00 0.00 41,500.00 0.00 

10-5-17-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-5-17-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,850.00 1,373.93 6,375.39 	( 525.39) 108.98 

10-5-17-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,500.00 2,094.58 8,211.59 22,288.41 26.92 

10-5-17-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 15,000.00 1,049.08 6,032.90 8,967.10 40.22 

10-5-17-66520 TURNOUT GEAR 15,000.00 728.49 5,386.03) 20,386.03 35.91- 

10-5-17-72370 INTEREST-PFSB LOAN 1,439.00 514.02 1,148.22 290.78 79.79 

10-5-17-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 516.89 4,483.11 10.34 

10-5-17-88310 NEW EQUIPMENT/RADIOS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

10-5-17-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 0.00 0.00 582.16 	( 582.16) 0.00 

10-5-17-88410 FIRE TRUCK LOAN PRINC 108,093.00 21,477.69 42,835.20 65,257.80 39.63 

10-5-17-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 2,000.00 8.30 1,273.44 726.56 63.67 

TOTAL FIRE 1,137,537.00 95,066.45 444,461.87 693,075.13 39.07 

STREET 

10-5-19-41120 CLERICAL 47,500.00 3,180.24 16,843.33 30,656.67 35.46 

10-5-19-41129 SUPERINTENDENT 105,200.00 9,459.12 48,000.74 57,199.26 45.63 

10-5-19-41142 LABORERS 440,500.00 32,420.00 191,958.50 248,541.50 43.58 

10-5-19-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 98,350.00 ( 1,064.45) 28,844.46 69,505.54 29.33 

10-5-19-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,500.00 128.79 598.84 901.16 39.92 

10-5-19-45400 WOREER'S COMPENSATION 38,500.00 0.00 0.00 38,500.00 0.00 

10-5-19-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 44,750.00 3,313.88 19,001.94 25,748.06 42.46 

10-5-19-46300 IMRE' CONTRIBUTIONS 60,805.00 3,274.29 17,739.71 43,065.29 29.17 

10-5-19-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,500.00 56.97 702.69 1,797.31 28.11 

10-5-19-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 5,000.00 0.00 750.00 4,250.00 15.00 

10-5-19-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 25,750.00 1,287.85 7,437.80 18,312.20 28.88 

10-5-19-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 55,250.00 10,342.92 25,786.96 29,463.04 46.67 

10-5-19-51400 R&M/STREETS 198,500.00 4,349.21 48,490.20 150,009.80 24.43 

10-5-19-51434 STREET MAINT PROJECT 2,100,000.00 23,028.77 184,363.69 1,915,636.31 8.78 

10-5-19-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 150,000.00 0.00 1,728.00 148,272.00 1.15 

10-5-19-53200 LEGAL FEES 10,000.00 0.00 79.50 9,920.50 0.80 

10-5-19-55510 SAFETY TRAINING 5,000.00 0.00 1,180.00 3,820.00 23.60 

10-5-19-56100 TELEPHONE 6,350.00 489.98 2,437.85 3,912.15 38.39 

10-5-19-57100 UTILITIES 33,750.00 1,672.84 9,809.35 23,940.65 29.06 

10-5-19-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 23,750.00 0.00 0.00 23,750.00 0.00 

10-5-19-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 

10-5-19-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 22,500.00 218.46 3,081.81 19,418.19 13.70 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	10 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

10-5-19-61200 SIGNS 22,500.00 194.64 8,762.80 13,737.20 38.95 

10-5-19-61300 SALT 320,000.00 0.00 0.00 320,000.00 0.00 

10-5-19-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 55,000.00 9,084.34 32,188.23 22,811.77 58.52 

10-5-19-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 49,750.00 2,634.90 27,514.17 22,235.83 55.30 

10-5-19-72370 INT-JOHN DEERE CREDIT 6,850.00 394.73 2,074.25 4,775.75 30.28 

10-5-19-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 65,000.00 0.00 23,872.00 41,128.00 36.73 

10-5-19-88210 LEASE/PURCH EQUIP 28,200.00 0.00 0.00 28,200.00 0.00 

10-5-19-88400 NEW EQUIPMENT/VEHICLES 65,750.00 3,469.20 17,245.40 48,504.60 26.23 

10-5-19-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 278.00 637.32 362.68 63.73 

TOTAL STREET 4,099,505.00 108,214.68 721,129.54 3,378,375.46 17.59 

SIDEWALKS/CROSSINGS 

10-5-21-51450 R&M/SIDEWALKS-CONCR REIMB 30,500.00 0.00 5,409.68 25,090.32 17.74 

10-5-21-59991 CURB PROJECT 45,000.00 11,495.45 54,261.04 	( 9,261.04) 120.58 

TOTAL SIDEWALKS/CROSSINGS 75,500.00 11,495.45 59,670.72 15,829.28 79.03 

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 

10-5-22-41142 LABORERS 27,850.00 2,087.80 10,763.20 17,086.80 38.65 

10-5-22-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 2,200.00 159.74 823.39 1,376.61 37.43 

10-5-22-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 24,500.00 7,145.69 17,484.23 7,015.77 71.36 

10-5-22-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 

10-5-22-51700 R&M/GROUNDS 65,000.00 0.00 8,349.00 56,651.00 12.84 

10-5-22-56100 TELEPHONE 10,800.00 803.15 3,940.16 6,859.84 36.48 

10-5-22-57100 UTILITIES 17,060.00 1,128.48 6,179.35 10,880.65 36.22 

10-5-22-57500 LANDSrAPING 60,500.00 3,200.00 20,753.75 39,746.25 34.30 

10-5-22-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 17,500.00 1,289.28 16,205.05 1,294.95 92.60 

10-5-22-59920 SECURITY SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 13,432.50 	( 13,432.50) 0.00 

10-5-22-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,500.00 446.65 5,356.54 2,143.46 71.42 

10-5-22-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 16,417.50 	( 11,417.50) 328.35 

10-5-22-89900 PURCHASE LAND/PROP 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-89950 PARKING LOT (6TH&FULTON) 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-89990 DEMOLITION 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 

10-5-22-91790 PROPERTY TAX 5,000.00 0.00 38,345.32 	( 33,345.32) 766.91 

10-5-22-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 279.72 768.53 231.47 76.85 

TOTAL BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 546,410.00 16,540.51 158,818.52 387,591.48 29.07 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	11 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

PARKS 

10-5-23-41142 LABORERS 203,750.00 13,961.11 119,499.38 84,250.62 58.65 

10-5-23-41143 SPLASH PAD LABORERS 23,500.00 420.00 22,980.00 520.00 97.79 

10-5-23-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 41,150.00 ( 612.18) 15,823.80 25,326.20 38.45 

10-5-23-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 81.19 398.83 601.17 39.88 

10-5-23-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 16,500.00 1,027.00 10,546.76 5,953.24 63.92 

10-5-23-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 18,500.00 1,049.88 6,033.48 12,466.52 32.61 

10-5-23-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-5-23-51100 R&4/BUILDINGS 10,000.00 0.00 11,941.00 ( 1,941.00) 119.41 

10-5-23-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 15,500.00 65.00 3,706.37 11,793.63 23.91 

10-5-23-51212 R&M/PARK EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 18,907.20 ( 13,907.20) 378.14 

10-5-23-51300 R&M/ VEHICLES 500.00 0.00 140.92 359.08 28.18 

10-5-23-51700 Ral/GROuNDS 42,500.00 0.00 27,629.32 14,870.68 65.01 

10-5-23-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

10-5-23-57100 UTILITIES 22,850.00 1,699.06 15,316.55 7,533.45 67.03 

10-5-23-57500 LANDSCAPING 55,000.00 0.00 8,955.15 46,044.85 16.28 

10-5-23-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 

10-5-23-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 5,800.00 2,292.23 7,416.30 ( 1,616.30) 127.87 

10-5-23-59920 GRASS CUTTING CONTR 48,250.00 9,015.00 37,805.00 10,445.00 78.35 

10-5-23-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,750.00 2,394.63 45,938.46 ( 10,188.46) 128.50 

10-5-23-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 3,500.00 25.00 25.00 3,475.00 0.71 

10-5-23-65651 MUNCIPAL BAND EXPENSE 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 

10-5-23-88000 NEW EQUIPMENT 33,500.00 0.00 7,137.99 26,362.01 21.31 

10-5-23-89500 CONSTRUCTION 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

10-5-23-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 2,500.00 0.00 548.00 1,952.00 21.92 

TOTAL PARKS 619,050.00 31,417.92 360,749.51 258,300.49 58.27 

CEMETERY 

10-5-24-41142 LABORERS 51,500.00 5,962.10 43,732.90 7,767.10 84.92 

10-5-24-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 3,914.00 456.10 3,345.61 568.39 85.48 

10-5-24-46300 IMF CONTRIBUTIONS 2,850.00 184.99 907.77 1,942.23 31.85 

10-5-24-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 2,000.00 0.00 1,564.00 436.00 78.20 

10-5-24-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 1,384.88 5,241.96 ( 241.96) 104.84 

10-5-24-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 1,000.00 148.49 148.49 851.51 14.85 

10-5-24-56100 TELEPHONE 500.00 52.37 258.40 241.60 51.68 

10-5-24-57100 UTILITIES 2,200.00 143.08 920.28 1,279.72 41.83 

10-5-24-57500 LANDSCAPING 6,500.00 0.00 2,760.00 3,740.00 42.46 

10-5-24-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,050.00 0.00 0.00 3,050.00 0.00 

10-5-24-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

10-5-24-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 500.00 0.00 2,575.00 ( 2,075.00) 515.00 

10-5-24-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,750.00 666.61 4,119.17 ( 369.17) 109.84 

10-5-24-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 3,850.00 0.00 0.00 3,850.00 0.00 

10-5-24-88500 CEMETRY & MAUSLM UPGRADES 125,000.00 0.00 3,700.00 121,300.00 2.96 

TOTAL CEMETERY 212,114.00 8,998.62 69,273.58 142,840.42 32.66 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	12 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

CITY GARAGE 

10-5-25-41142 LABORERS 137,500.00 11,111.52 58,453.37 79,046.63 42.51 

10-5-25-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 33,050.00 ( 463.66) 12,110.80 20,939.20 36.64 

10-5-25-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 500.00 62.37 306.89 193.11 61.38 

10-5-25-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 

10-5-25-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 10,450.00 805.19 4,261.33 6,188.67 40.78 

10-5-25-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 13,500.00 835.59 4,395.72 9,104.28 32.56 

10-5-25-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

10-5-25-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 4,250.00 0.00 0.00 4,250.00 0.00 

10-5-25-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

TOTAL CITY GARAGE 204,750.00 12,351.01 79,528.11 125,221.89 38.84 

FINANCE 

10-5-26-41115 HR MANAGER 76,500.00 6,121.92 31,768.07 44,731.93 41.53 

10-5-26-41123 BOOKKEEPING 111,500.00 8,996.40 46,695.61 64,804.39 41.88 

10-5-26-41130 FINANCIAL OFFICER 82,000.00 6,673.13 34,636.72 47,363.28 42.24 

10-5-26-41131 PT ASSISTANT 15,750.00 452.00 3,513.19 12,236.81 22.31 

10-5-26-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 46,050.00 ( 611.51) 16,241.03 29,808.97 35.27 

10-5-26-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 68.09 334.37 665.63 33.44 

10-5-26-45400 WOREER'S COMPENSATION 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

10-5-26-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 21,717.00 1,619.45 8,528.08 13,188.92 39.27 

10-5-26-46300 IMRE CONTRIBUTIONS 24,500.00 1,638.69 8,505.05 15,994.95 34.71 

10-5-26-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 15,000.00 285.00 5,179.40 9,820.60 34.53 

10-5-26-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 235.58 764.42 23.56 

10-5-26-92000 HEALTH&WELLNESS 7,500.00 2,205.00 3,007.00 4,493.00 40.09 

TOTAL FINANCE 403,017.00 27,448.17 158,644.10 244,372.90 39.36 

HEALTH & WELFARE 

10-5-29-52801 HYGIENIC INSTITUTE 11,508.00 959.00 4,795.00 6,713.00 41.67 

10-5-29-52802 AMBULANCE CONTRACT 71,050.00 5,970.27 29,851.35 41,198.65 42.01 

10-5-29-52803 IVRD PER CAPITA CONTRIB 190,750.00 16,651.00 77,215.00 113,535.00 40.48 

TOTAL HEALTH & WELFARE 273,308.00 23,580.27 111,861.35 161,446.65 40.93 

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 

10-5-30-97010 CONTRIB TO RECREATION FUN 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100.00 

10-5-30-97020 CONTRIB TO LIBRARY-PPRT 16,500.00 0.00 14,303.53 2,196.47 86.69 

10-5-30-97080 TRANSFER TO GARBAGE FUND 70,625.00 0.00 0.00 70,625.00 0.00 

TOTAL TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 187,125.00 0.00 114,303.53 72,821.47 61.08 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	13 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

10 -GENERAL FUND 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,757,311.00 931,597.42 5,331,762.80 10,425,548.20 	33.84 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 71,199.00 484,328.46 1,436,807.60 ( 	1,365,608.60)2,018.02 

*** END OF REPORT *** 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

PAGE: 	1 11-08-2019 02:48 PM 

13 -POLICE DRUG ENFRC FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

13-10200 CASH-FINE/FORFEITURE(PFSB) 

13-10300 CASH-IMPOUND/MISC(MSB) 

143,648.79 

68,057.35 

  

211,706.14 

TOTAL ASSETS 211,706.14 

  

EQUITY 

13-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	 208,398.22 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENSES  

208,398.22 

21,263.71 

17,955.79 

3,307.92 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 211,706.14 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 211,706.14 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

PAGE: 	1 11-08-2019 02:48 PM 

15 -INSURANCE FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

15-10200 CASH-HBT 	 50,085.31 

50,085.31 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 50,085.31 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

--==-- 

15-25900 FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSE( 

96,888.51 

 

96,888.51 

583,357.88 

630,161.08 

 

46,803.20) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 50,085.31 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 50,085.31 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

21 -GARBAGE FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

====== 

21-10200 CASH 37,149.16 

21-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 48,980.60 

21-11101 ALLOW FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS 328.00) 

21-11105 UNBILLED ACCTS RECVB 15,765.00 

21-11620 ACCTS RECVBL-STICKERS 1,215.00 

102,781.76 

TOTAL ASSETS 102,781.76 

LIABILITIES 

21-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 66,016.80 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 66,016.80 

EQUITY 

21-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 30,943.55 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 30,943.55 

TOTAL REVENUE 335,057.41 

TOTAL EXPENSES 329,236.00 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 5,821.41 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 36,764.96 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 102,781.76 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

24 -MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

====== 

24-10200 CASH 

24-11350 MOTOR FUEL TAX RECVBL 

686,109.65 

22,787.54 

  

708,897.19 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 708,897.19 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

24-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	 585,558.94 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 
	

585,558.94 

TOTAL REVENUE 
	

123,338.25 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 	123,338.25 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 708,897.19 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 708,897.19 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

28 -TIF DISTRICT NO. 1 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

423,210.59 

433,088.00 

28-10200 CASH 

28-11400 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 

856,298.59 

TOTAL ASSETS 856,298.59 

LIABILITIES 

28-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 433,088.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 433,088.00 

EQUITY 

28-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 5,276.14 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 5,276.14 

TOTAL REVENUE 419,888.45 

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,954.00 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 417,934.45 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 423,210.59 

 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

 

856,298.59 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

29 -PERU INDUSTRIAL PARK TIP 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

29-10200 CASH 

29-11400 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 

580,549.50 

264,813.00 

845,362.50 

TOTAL ASSETS 845,362.50 

LIABILITIES 

29-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 264,813.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 264,813.00 

EQUITY 

29-25900 FUND BALANCE-UNRESERVED 224,420.21 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 224,420.21 

TOTAL REVENUE 366,318.29 

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,189.00 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENSES 356,129.29 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 580,549.50 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 845,362.50 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

30 -NORTH PERU TIF 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

- - 

30-10200 CASH 100,393.25 

30-11400 PROPERTY TAX RCVBL 88,021.00 

168,414.25 

TOTAL ASSETS 188,414.25 

LIABILITIES 

30-20810 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 92,422.99 

30-21100 DEFERRED REVENUE 88,021.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 180,443.99 

EQUITY 

30-25900 FUND BALANCE-UNRESERVED 85,910.99) 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 85,910.99) 

TOTAL REVENUE 99,258.25 

TOTAL EXPENSES 5,377.00 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 93,881.25 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 7,970.26 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & RDV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 188,414.25 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

80-10200 CASH 

80-10280 HBT-LF RESERVE 

80-10742 HNB CD4t76600601002 

80-10745 COMP RSRV-PFSB4t10160001004 

452,594.43 

131,099.43 

118,324.50 

115,722.35 

80-10750 PATRIOT BANK NA 70337MCT3 50,000.00 

80-10751 LSSB CD#80016406 400,000.00 

80-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 6,102.59 

80-11101 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS 	( 610.00) 

80-11105 UNBILLED ACCTS RECVBL 17,658.75 

80-11500 INTERST RECEIVABLE 794.96 

80-11620 ACCTS RECVBL-STICKERS 1,215.00 

80-11630 ACCTS RECVBL-CHIPPER SERVICE 1,120.00 

80-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 85.01 

80-14100 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 835,488.00 

80-14400 BUILDINGS 359,597.00 

80-14800 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 9,440.00 

80-14900 LAND 210,000.00 

80-15100 ACCUM DEPREC-MACH & EQUP 	( 635,488.00) 

80-15400 ACCUM DEPREC-DIKE/SLDG PNDS 	( 266,037.65) 

80-15900 ACCUM DEPREC-LAND IMPROV 8,928.61) 

1,598,177.76 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,598,177.76 

LIABILITIES 

80-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 34,058.56 

80-23300 COST OF CLOSURE/POST-CLOSURE 318,998.73 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 353,057.29 

EQUITY 

80-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 1,265,708.02 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 1,265,708.02 

TOTAL REVENUE 23,847.06 

TOTAL EXPENSES 44,434.61 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSE( 20,587.55) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 1,245,120.47 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 1,598,177.76 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE • BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 73,050.00 3,352.01 23,847.06 49,202.94 32.64 

TOTAL REVENUES 73,050.00 3,352.01 23,847.06 49,202.94 32.64 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

OPERATING EXPENSES 62,420.00 10,449.67 44,434.61 17,985.39 71.19 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,420.00 10,449.67 44,434.61 17,985.39 71.19 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 10,630.00 ( 7,097.66)( 20,587.55) 31,217.55 193.67- 	.-' 



CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

11-08-2019 02:52 PM 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

80-4-00-53-3031 LF MONTHLY ASSESSMENTS 28,500.00 2,772.00 13,856.00 14,644.00 48.62 

80-4-00-53-3032 CHIPPER SERVICE 10,500.00 420.00 3,620.00 6,880.00 34.48 

80-4-00-53-3034 STICKERS-YARD WASTE 26,500.00 0.00 0.00 26,500.00 0.00 

80-4-00-53-3036 RECYCLE CONTAINERS 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 65,550.00 3,192.00 17,476.00 48,074.00 26.66 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

80-4-00-80-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 7,500.00 160.01 6,371.06 1,128.94 84.95 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 7,500.00 160.01 6,371.06 1,128.94 84.95 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 73,050.00 3,352.01 23,847.06 49,202.94 32.64 

TOTAL REVENUES 73,050.00 3,352.01 23,847.06 49,202.94 32.64 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

80 -LANDFILL FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

80-5290-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 671.99 828.01 44.80 

80-5-90-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

80-5-90-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 15,000.00 2,778.00 14,025.05 974.95 93.50 

80-5-90-53850 ANALYSIS OF SAMPLES 26,750.00 7,032.50 22,397.56 4,352.44 83.73 

80-5-90-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

80-5-90-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 

80-5-90-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 500.00 0.00 3,545.00 ( 3,045.00) 709.00 

80-5-90-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 102.16 1,397.84 6.81 

80-5-90-65205 YARD BAGS/STICKERS 1,000.00 0.00 497.00 503.00 49.70 

80-5-90-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 

80-5-90-89550 LANDFILL CLOSURE EXP 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

80-5-90-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

80-5-90-95100 DEPRECIATION 7,670.00 639.17 3,195.85 4,474.15 41.67 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 62,420.00 10,449.67 44,434.61 17,985.39 71.19 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 62,420.00 10,449.67 44,434.61 17,985.39 71.19 

REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 10,630.00 ( 7,097.66)( 20,587.55) 31,217.55 193.67- 

*** END OF REPORT *** 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

159,151.04) 

5,144.06 

5,484.69 

85-10200 CASH 	 ( 

85-10310 CASH-FARM RENT RCPTS 

85-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

85-11102 UNAPPLIED CREDITS A/R 609.00) 

85-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 9.80 

85-12200 MISCELLANEOUS RECEIVABLES 12,856.55 

85-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 10,457.32 

85-14100 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 413,295.00 

85-14400 BLDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 1,750,727.00 

85-14600 INFRASTRUCTURE 13,393,619.56 

85-14800 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 1,007,586.00 

85-14900 LAND 5,315,000.00 

85-15100 ACCUM DEPREC-MACH/EQUIPMENT 	( 413,295.00) 

85-15400 ACCUM DEpREC-BLDG/ImpROv 	( 1,048,237.05) 

85-15500 ACCUM DEPREC-INFRASTR 	 ( 9,608,398.24) 

85-15600 ACCUM DEPREC-BLDG INFRST 	( 191,556.45) 

85-15800 ACCUM DEPREC-LAND IMPROV 	( 638,044.45) 

9,854,888.75 

TOTAL ASSETS 9,854,888.75 

LIABILITIES 

85-20100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,795.10 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,795.10 

EQUITY 

85-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	( 3,342,066.18) 

85-25950 FUND BALANCE - RESERVED 13,405,347.91 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 10,063,281.73 

TOTAL REVENUE 33,453.17 

TOTAL EXPENSES 248,641.25 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENSE( 215,188.08) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 9,848,093.65 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REv.OvER/(uNDER) EXP. 	 9,854,888.75 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 141,000.00 6,787.62 33,453.17 107,546.83 23.73 

TOTAL REVENUES 141,000.00 6,787.62 33,453.17 107,546.83 23.73 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

ADMINISTRATIVE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 699,600.00 71,814.21 248,641.25 450,958.75 35.54 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 700,100.00 71,814.21 248,641.25 451,458.75 35.52 

------------- --------- 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES ( 559,100.00)( 65,026.59)( 215,188.08)( 343,911.92) 38.49 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

85-4-00-40-3055 FUEL FLOWAGE FEES 6,500.00 716.65 3,086.35 3,413.65 47.48 

85-4-00-40-3561 LAND LEASE 7,500.00 385.69 1,928.45 5,571.55 25.71 

85-4-00-40-3562 T -HANGAR RENT 75,750.00 5,680.00 28,430.00 47,320.00 37.53 

85-4-00-40-3699 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 5.00 5.00 495.00 1.00 

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME 90,250.00 6,787.34 33,449.80 56,800.20 37.06 

STATE SOURCES 

FEDERAL SOURCES 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

85-4-00-80-3556 FARM CASH RENT 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

85-4-00-80-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 750.00 0.28 3.37 746.63 0.45 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 50,750.00 0.28 3.37 50,746.63 0.01 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 141,000.00 6,787.62 33,453.17 107,546.83 23.73 

TOTAL REVENUES 141,000.00 6,787.62 33,453.17 107,546.83 23.73 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

85 -IV REGIONAL AIRPORT 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

85-5-15-96160 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

85-5-90-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 24,250.00 0.00 98.00 24,152.00 0.40 

85-5-90-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,050.00 0.00 862.29 4,187.71 17.08 

85-5-90-51213 R&M/FUEL EQUIPMENT 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 

85-5-90-51300 Rgm/vEllicLEs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-52650 R&M RUNWYS/APRNS/HNGR FL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

85-5-90-52660 R&M/RUNWAY LIGHTS 10,500.00 3,565.79 5,565.79 4,934.21 53.01 

85-5-90-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 65,750.00 21,082.00 4,156.13 61,593.87 6.32 

85-5-90-53200 LEGAL FEES 500.00 0.00 360.00 140.00 72.00 

85-5-90-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-56100 TELEPHONE 2,750.00 244.73 1,210.41 1,539.59 44.01 

85-5-90-57100 UTILITIES 27,500.00 2,125.75 10,377.04 17,122.96 37.73 

85-5-90-57500 LANDSCAPING 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-59100 GENERAL INSURANCE 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00 

85-5-90-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 4,250.00 0.00 1,877.00 2,373.00 44.16 

85-5-90-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 16.77 238.74 2,261.26 9.55 

85-5-90-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 

85-5-90-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 500.00 50.00 250.00 250.00 50.00 

85-5-90-95100 DEPRECIATION 536,750.00 44,729.17 223,645.85 313,104.15 41.67 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 699,600.00 71,814.21 248,641.25 450,958.75 35.54 

ACCOUNTING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 700,100.00 71,814.21 248,641.25 451,458.75 35.52 

REVENUES OVER! (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 	( 559,100.00)( 65,026.59)( 215,188.08)( 343,911.92) 38.49 

*** END OF REPORT *** 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

11-08-2019 02:48 PM PAGE: 	1 

90 -POLICE PENSION FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	TITLE 

ASSETS 

90-10200 CASH 	 1,429,759.08 

90-10500 EQUITY INVESTMENTS 	 4,710,490.86 

90-10760 FIXED INC - CD'S 	 1,673,926.45 

90-10761 INSURANCE ANNUITIES 	 2,929,044.36 

90-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 	 11,197.00 

10,754,417.75  

TOTAL ASSETS 	 10,754,417.75 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

 

90-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 10,069,950.20 

10,069,950.20 

 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 

1,122,338.41 

437,870.86 

684,467.55 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 10,754,417.75 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 10,754,417.75 



CITY OF PERU 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

PAGE: 	1 11-08-2019 02:48 PM 

91 -FIREMEN'S PENSION FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

91-10200 CASH-CUSTODY/DISTR ACCT 

91-10210 CASH-HNB TRUST 

91-10761 FIXED INCOME 

91-10762 EQUITIES 

91-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 

32,418.49 

61,976.62 

2,253,840.91 

307,623.57 

22,149.00 

  

2,678,008.59 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 2,678,008.59 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

91-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	2,538,000.70 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 2,678,008.59 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 2,678,008.59 

  

2,538,000.70 

199,775.13 

59,767.24 

140,007.89 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

95 -CDAP GRANT FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

 

95-10200 CASH 81,811.85 

   

81,811.85 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 81,811.85 

LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

95-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	 81,798.14 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 
	

81,798.14 

TOTAL REVENUE 
	

13.71 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 	13.71 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

81,811.85 

  

  

81,811.85 

    



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

60-10100 PETTY CASH 

60-10200 CASH (POOLED) 

1,500.00 

2,639,472.51 

60-10205 CASH-OPERATING 347,266.03 

60-10220 CASH-ELECTRIC REIMBURSEMENT 222,732.63 

60-10225 CASH-MSB SCRAP METAL 53,265.65 

60-10250 CASH-MSB ELEC REIMB 755,878.25 

60-10280 HBT-ELECTRIC RESERVE 331,366.53 

60-10281 CASH-HET AREA 4&6 RESRV 19,16.59) 

60-10282 CASH-HET 2011B BOND RESRV 330,966.47 

60-10283 CASH-HBT 2017 BOND RSRV 205,154.59 

60-10306 CASH-1998/2010 BOND RESRV FUND 571,810.22 

60-10309 CASH-1998 RENEW & REPLACEMNT 441,861.23 

60-10310 CASH-BNY 2009A BOND SERV 278,593.85 

60-10315 CASH-SHY 2010 BOND SERV 126,888.30 

60-10316 CASH-2008 REV BOND 308,288.38 

60-10325 CASH-DAVIDSON INVEST 11,875.00 

60-10652 OR-CENTRAL BANK 106116 100,243.40 

60-10658 OR-FFSB #4020017127 250,000.00 

60-10669 SIR UBS BANK 90348JCP3 250,000.00 

60-10670 SIR-PFSB 10160001020 256,498.35 

60-10673 SIR-LSSB CD#80016405 400,000.00 

60-10674 SIR-PFSB CD#10160000993 186,162.04 

60-10675 SIR-CB CD# 300,000.00 

60-10684 SIR-LSSB CD#80014681 109,719.20 

60-10685 SIR-LSSB CD#80014682 109,719.20 

60-10689 SIR-LSSB CD#80014765 111,465.04 

60-10690 OR-SOCU 50%CD 125,596.09 

60-10691 OR-ALLY BANK 02006L4X8 49,000.00 

60-10697 OR-BMW BK N AMER 05580AAZ7 245,000.00 

60-10701 OR-SYNCHRONY BNK 87165HHN3 250,000.00 

60-10702 OR-MARLIN BUS BNK 57116AJP4 250,000.00 

60-10703 OR-DISCOVER BNK 254672M148 200,000.00 

60-10704 OR-EVERBANK FL 29976DWW6 50,000.00 

60-10706 OR-AMER EXPR BK FSB 02587CED8 200,000.00 

60-10708 OR-CIT BNK 17284DEF5 50,000.00 

60-10709 OR-INST SAV NWBRYPRT 45780PAL9 250,000.00 

60-10710 OR-FIST BUSNS BNK 31938QN67 250,000.00 

60-10711 OR-INVESTORS CON BNK-46147UQT0 250,000.00 

60-10712 OR-BARCLAYS BANK-06740KJQ1 250,000.00 

60-10713 OR-GUARANTY ST B&T 401228AV3 250,000.00 

60-10714 OR-AMEX CENTURION 02587DF86 50,000.00 

60-10715 OR-ALMA BANK 020080AW7 50,000.00 

60-10716 OR-GOLDMAN SACHS 38148JZ95 50,000.00 

60-10717 OR-COMMRCL BK ALMA 201282GZ7 250,000.00 

60-10718 OR-BRDGEWATR BK 108622EM9 250,000.00 

60-10719 OR-COMENITY BK 20033ASN7 250,000.00 

60-10720 OR-CUSTOMERS BNK 23204HGE2 250,000.00 

60-10721 OR-1ST FNDTN BNK 32026UJG2 250,000.00 

60-10722 OR-EAGLEBANK 27002YDV5 250,000.00 

60-10723 OR-1ST REP BNK 33616CAV2 100,000.00 

60-10724 OR-UNITED BANKERS 909557HM5 100,000.00 

60-10725 OR-DISCV BANK 2546735F4 50,000.00 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

60-10726 OR-WEX BANK 92937CHU5 	 250,000.00 

60-10727 OR-SALLIE MAE 795450U60 	 250,000.00 

60-10728 OR-LIVE OAK BNK 538036DQ4 	 100,000.00 

60-10729 OR-HANMI BNK 410493DL1 	 250,000.00 

60-10730 OR-MERRICK BANK 59013J2Q1 	 100,000.00 

60-10731 OR-SW NATL BANK 845182BQ6 	 100,000.00 

60-10732 OR-PATRIOT BANK NA 70337MCT3 	200,000.00 

60-10733 OR-GUARANTY BNK 400820CN4 	 100,000.00 

60-10734 OR-FIRST SERVICE BNK 33640VCH9 	250,000.00 

60-10735 OR TOUCHMARK 89155MBK2 	 250,000.00 

60-10736 OR 1ST INTERNET 32056GDD9 	 200,000.00 

60-10753 SIR-AMEX 02587DR59 	 200,000.00 

60-10754 SIR ALLY BANK 02006L2K8 	 50,000.00 

60-10755 SIR-THIRD FED 88413QBS6 	 250,000.00 

60-10756 SIR 1ST BK HIGH 319141JE8 	 250,000.00 

60-10757 SIR-NATIONWIDE BNK 63861NAK1 	249,000.00 

60-10758 SIR-STEARNS BNK 857894VF3 	 249,000.00 

60-10759 SIR-GOLDMAN SACHS 38148PTZ0 	150,000.00 

60-10760 SIR-PACIFIC CTY 69406PUC1 	 249,000.00 

60-10761 SIR-BANK OF CHINA 06426W4V1 	250,000.00 

60-10762 SIR-ALLY BANK UT-02007GGF4 	 150,000.00 

60-10763 SIR-MERRICK BK 59013J5D7 	 150,000.00 

60-10764 SIR-ENERBANK 29278TEL0 	 50,000.00 

60-10765 SIR-INDEPDNT BK 45383UTW5 	 250,000.00 

60-10766 SIR-1ST NATL BK OH 323243AR6 	100,000.00 

60-10767 SUR-MEDALLION BK 58404DCY5 	 250,000.00 

60-10768 SIR-LIVE OAK BNK 538036DZ4 	 150,000.00 

60-10769 SIR-CENTRAL BANK #106151 	 200,444.70 

60-11100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 	 734,778.84 

60-11101 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS 	( 	14,325.00) 

60-11104 UNBILLED ACCTS RECVBL 	 1,594,233.81 

60-11105 AMP RESERVE 	 39,299.28) 

60-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 	 24,671.53 

60-12200 MISCELLANEOUS RECVBLS 	 6,517.15 

60-12201 MISC RECVBL ALLOWANCE 	 29,650.00) 

60-12800 INVENTORY-FUEL 	 54,062.66 

60-12900 INVENTORY 	 590,348.54 

60-13510 PREPAID INSURANCE 	 97,517.50 

60-13520 PREPAID HEALTH INSURANCE 	 1,061.78 

60-14100 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 	 47,319,709.01 

60-14150 VEHICLES 	 2,121,384.96 

60-14200 HYDRO PLANT 	 68,430.00 

60-14300 FURNITURE/FIXTURES/COMPUTERS 	201,659.37 

60-14400 BLDGS & IMPROVEMENTS 	 16,173,463.17 

60-14500 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 	 1,847,163.75 

60-14600 INFRASTRUCTURE 	 11,409,801.97 

60-14601 INFRSTRC-WASTEWATER 	 3,192,882.99 

60-14605 INFRSTRC-WATER 	 19,523,648.30 

60-14610 INFRSTRC-SAN SEWER 	 11,781,592.59 

60-14615 INFRSTRC-STORM SEWER 	 12,499,180.20 

60-14800 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 	 1,191,690.00 

60-14900 LAND 	 1,832,579.00 

60-15100 ACCUM DEPREC-MACH & EQUP 	( 44,171,181.34) 

60-15400 ACCUM DEPREC-BLDGS 	 ( 6,558,199.44) 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	3 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

60-15600 ACCUM DEPRC-INFRASTRUCTURE 6,991,424.80) 

60-15605 ACCUM DEPRC-WATER INFRSTR 8,183,871.66) 

60-15610 ACCUM DEPRC-SAN SWR INFR 6,702,898.63) 

60-15615 ACCUM DEPRC-STRM SWR INFR 6,922,210.62) 

60-15800 ACCUM DEPRC-LAND IMPROV 1,012,850.36) 

70,139,071.06 

TOTAL ASSETS 70,139,071.06 

LIABILITIES 

60-20105 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,347,277.89 

60-20201 PURCHASING CARD LIABILITY 32,796.40 

60-20202 AP CARD-AMEX 27,329.47) 

60-20310 BOND PAYABLE-CURRENT 1,880,000.00 

60-20320 CURRENT EPA LOAN PYBL 317,369.78 

60-20400 PR PAYABLE TO GENERAL FUND 112,417.44 

60-20550 COMPENS ABSENCES PAYABLE 80,833.75 

60-20560 COMP ABSENCES PYBL-SICK PAY 286,032.05 

60-20600 UTILITY TAX PAYABLE 74,122.73 

60-20710 ACCR BOND INT PAYABLE 105,128.79 

60-20800 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 112,195.50 

60-20910 LOAN-FED/IEPA STIMULUS 2,879,101.30 

60-21100 PENSN RELATD DEFRD INFLWS 624,309.00 

60-22210 UTILITY ASSISTANCE RESRV 620.02 

60-22250 UNCLAIMED DEPOSITS PAYABLE 8,056.35 

60-24010 BOND PAYABLE-2010 SERIES 1,330,000.00 

60-24110 BONDS PAYBL-2017 LONG TERM 5,245,000.00 

60-24153 BOND DISC/COST OF 2008 ISSUE 7,401.63 

60-24154 BOND Dis/cosT OF 2009/2017 ISS 141,785.69 

60-24155 BOND DISCOUNT-2009A 2,074.23 

60-24156 BOND DISCOUNT-2010 10,381.25) 

60-24157 BOND DISCOUNT-2011B 11,982.34 

60-24163 DEFERRED COST OF REFUND-2008 	( 43,417.75) 

60-24164 DEFERRED COST OF REF-2009 	( 436,432.28) 

60-24165 DEFRRD COST REF-2009A 9,024.97) 

60-24167 DEFRRD COST REF-2011B 11,405.38) 

60-24210 PENSN RELATD DEFRD OUTFLWS 	( 1,187,114.00) 

60-24500 OPEB LIABILITY 224,637.00 

60-24600 NET PENSION LIAB 940,033.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,038,069.79 

EQUITY 

60-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 56,828,028.74 

60-25901 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 160,804.00) 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 56,667,224.74 

TOTAL REVENUE 13,316,161.84 

TOTAL EXPENSES 14,882,385.31 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSE( 1,566,223.47) 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 55,101,001.27 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 
	 70,139,071.06 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

61 -GUARANTEED LIGHT DEPOSITS 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

61-10200 CASH 639,591.38 

61-10690 SOCU 50%CD 125,596.08 

61-11500 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 39.56 

765,227.02 

TOTAL ASSETS 765,227.02 

LIABILITIES 

61-20720 INTEREST PAYABLE-GUAR DEPOSITS 6,621.01 

61-22200 GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 582,008.90 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 588,629.91 

EQUITY 

61-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 175,899.85 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 175,899.85 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,229.50 

TOTAL EXPENSES 532.24 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER! (UNDER) EXPENSES 697.26 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 176,597.11 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 	 765,227.02 



11-08-2019 02:48 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	1 

BALANCE SHEET 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

71 -GUARANTEED WATER DEPOSITS 

ACCOUNT# 	 TITLE 

ASSETS 

 

71-10200 CASH 42,844.53 

   

42,844.53 

TOTAL ASSETS 	 42,844.53 

LIABILITIES 

71-22200 GUARANTEED DEPOSITS 	 35,915.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 	 35,915.00 

EQUITY 

71-25900 FUND BALANCE - UNRESERVED 	 6,870.58 

TOTAL BEGINNING EQUITY 	 6,870.58 

TOTAL REVENUE 	 58.95 

TOTAL REVENUE OVER/(UNDER) EXPENSES 	58.95 

TOTAL EQUITY & REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXP. 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY & REV.OVERRUNDER) EXP. 

6,929.53 

  

  

42,844.53 

    



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	1 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

REVENUE SUMMARY 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 33,107,273.00 2,771,133.91 13,316,161.84 19,791,111.16 40.22 

TOTAL REVENUES 33,107,273.00 2,771,133.91 13,316,161.84 19,791,111.16 40.22 

EXPENDITURE SUMMARY 

CLERK'S OFFICE 303,481.00 19,918.06 118,450.90 185,030.10 39.03 

ADMINISTRATIVE 2,145,704.00 109,330.98 789,477.98 1,356,226.02 36.79 

POWER & GENERATION 17,914,952.00 1,416,441.82 7,676,610.97 10,238,341.03 42.85 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1,636,161.00 105,382.31 586,757.29 1,049,403.71 35.86 

STREET LIGHTING 46,250.00 0.00 3,544.70 42,705.30 7.66 

HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 250,977.00 22,712.80 80,995.73 169,981.27 32.27 

WATER TREATMENT 1,614,118.00 116,602.04 661,067.75 953,050.25 40.96 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 1,176,517.00 55,010.73 398,635.04 777,881.96 33.88 

WATER DISPOSAL PLANT 448,925.00 37,730.44 168,755.50 280,169.50 37.59 

TRUCKS & VEHICLES 108,750.00 11,124.68 46,200.50 62,549.50 42.48 

BOND & INTEREST 418,581.00 25,311.46 128,827.35 289,753.65 30.78 

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0.00 563,084.57 2,719,690.76 ( 	2,719,690.76) 0.00 

DEPRECIATION 3,614,490.00 301,207.50 1,503,370.84 2,111,119.16 41.59 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,678,906.00 2,783,857.39 14,882,385.31 14,796,520.69 50.14 

REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,428,367.00 	( 12,723.48)( 1,566,223.47) 4,994,590.47 45.68- 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	2 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 

SALES INCOME 

60-4-00-30-3010 ELECTRIC SALES, COMMERC21,980,805.00 1,874,269.86 8,756,009.95 13,224,795.05 39.83 

60-4-00-30-3011 ELECTRIC SALES, RESIDEN 4,400,000.00 392,601.30 1,977,106.23 2,422,893.77 44.93 

60-4-00-30-3020 WATER SALES, COMMERCIAL 1,765,043.00 142,743.97 679,711.12 1,085,331.88 38.51 

60-4-00-30-3021 WATER SALES, RESIDENTIA 	835,995.00 67,833.90 361,365.34 474,629.66 43.23 

60-4-00-30-3022 SEWER SALES, COMMERCIAL 2,595,330.00 181,690.13 880,021.32 1,715,308.68 33.91 

60-4-00-30-3023 SEWER SALES, RESIDENTIA 	950,050.00 76,368.88 412,996.44 537,053.56 43.47 

TOTAL SALES INCOME 	 32,527,223.00 2,735,508.04 13,067,210.40 19,460,012.60 40.17 

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 

60-4-00-40-3410 PENALTIES 	 75,000.00 8,444.19 33,181.34 41,818.66 44.24 

60-4-00-40-3411 TEMPORARY HOOK-UPS 	 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3412 RECONNECTIONS 	 13,750.00 1,200.00 5,350.00 8,400.00 38.91 

60-4-00-40-3413 LGT METER READ FEE 	 0.00 50.00 100.00 ( 	100.00) 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3414 WTR METER READ FEE 	 0.00 25.00 50.00 ( 	50.00) 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3416 LOADS OF WATER 	 18,750.00 3,373.68 6,415.26 12,334.74 34.21 

60-4-00-40-3420 NSF CHECK CHARGES 	 1,000.00 75.00 500.00 500.00 50.00 

60-4-00-40-3430 EPA MONITORING FEES 	1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3431 REIN? FOR ANALYSIS FEES 	15,025.00 2,863.00 9,960.25 5,064.75 66.29 

60-4-00-40-3530 INSUR/DAMAGE REIMBURSEM 	25,000.00 0.00 41,082.80 ( 	16,082.80) 164.33 

60-4-00-40-3541 WORKERS COMP WAGE REIN? 	500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3620 LABOR & SUPPLIES 	 10,750.00 0.00 0.00 10,750.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3625 mETEES/TABs/SUBBL 	 20,750.00 441.00 4,461.00 16,289.00 21.50 

60-4-00-40-3675 REIN? STATE OF IL 	 9,750.00 0.00 0.00 9,750.00 0.00 

60-4-00-40-3699 MISCELLANEOUS 	 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING INCOME 	 221,275.00 16,471.87 101,100.65 120,174.35 45.69 

OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 

60-4-00-56-3556 FARM CASH RENT 	 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL SOURCES 	 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

STATE SOURCES 

FEDERAL SOURCES 

NON-OPERATING REVENUE 

60-4-00-80-3551 PW BUILDING RENT 	 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 

60-4-00-80-3555 CABLE/AT&T POLE RENTAL 	22,500.00 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 0.00 

60-4-00-80-3558 FIBER OPTIC RENT 	 35,025.00 3,629.98 18,749.90 16,275.10 53.53 

60-4-00-80-3651 SALE EQUIPMENT/SCRAP 	2,500.00 0.00 300.00 2,200.00 12.00 

60-4-00-80-3700 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS 	140,500.00 15,133.63 108,695.98 31,804.02 77.36 

60-4-00-80-3706 INVEST INCOME- BOND ACC 	2,500.00 390.39 2,128.73 371.27 85.15 

60-4-00-80-3727 2010 BOND INT RBTE 	35,750.00 0.00 17,976.18 17,773.82 50.28 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 	 288,775.00 19,154.00 147,850.79 140,924.21 51.20 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	3 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

REVENUES 

	

CURRENT 	CURRENT 	YEAR TO DATE 	BUDGET 	% OF 

	

BUDGET 	PERIOD 	 ACTUAL 	BALANCE 	BUDGET 

OPERATING TRANSFERS 

60-4-00-90-3950 TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUN 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL OPERATING TRANSFERS 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL NON-DEPARTMENTALIZED 33,107,273.00 2,771,133.91 13,316,161.84 19,791,111.16 40.22 

TOTAL REVENUES 33,107,273.00 2,771,133.91 13,316,161.84 19,791,111.16 40.22 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	4 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 
	

% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BALANCE 
	

BUDGET 

CLERK'S OFFICE 

60-5-12-41120 CLERICAL 132,600.00 10,600.80 55,023.21 77,576.79 41.50 

60-5-12-41121 METER READERS 60,500.00 4,846.17 25,153.93 35,346.07 41.58 

60-5-12-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 23,800.00 	( 374.49) 9,790.41 14,009.59 41.14 

60-5-12-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,000.00 40.47 198.91 801.09 19.89 

60-5-12-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 2,750.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 0.00 

60-5-12-46100 FicA/mmc CONTRIBUTIONS 14,676.00 1,143.51 5,951.47 8,724.53 40.55 

60-5-12-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 21,650.00 1,161.60 6,029.25 15,620.75 27.85 

60-5-12-56000 POSTAGE 36,505.00 2,500.00 12,790.22 23,714.78 35.04 

60-5-12-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

60-5-12-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 3,513.50 1,486.50 70.27 

TOTAL CLERK'S OFFICE 303,481.00 19,918.06 118,450.90 185,030.10 39.03 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

60-5-15-41120 CLERICAL 31,500.00 3,083.64 13,136.76 18,363.24 41.70 

60-5-15-45110 GROUP INSURANCE 258,750.00 	( 3,881.60) 101,194.22 157,555.78 39.11 

60-5-15-45115 HLTH INS OP OUT INCENTIVE 4,500.00 403.87 2,096.29 2,403.71 46.58 

60-5-15-45120 DENTAL INSURANCE 5,500.00 490.43 2,411.83 3,088.17 43.85 

60-5-15-45181 NBA-HRA FUND REQUESTS 22,500.00 2,089.89 10,337.54 12,162.46 45.94 

60-5-15-45300 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 4,500.00 0.00 176.28 4,323.72 3.92 

60-5-15-45400 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-46100 FicA/mmc CONTRIBUTIONS 2,394.00 240.86 1,087.08 1,306.92 45.41 

60-5-15-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 3,150.00 262.25 1,145.50 2,004.50 36.37 

60-5-15-47100 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 10,500.00 159.36 1,341.08 9,158.92 12.77 

60-5-15-47200 UNIFORM SERVICE 30,505.00 0.00 18,493.21 12,011.79 60.62 

60-5-15-53000 AUDITING SERVICE 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 75,000.00 2,175.54 7,012.48 67,987.52 9.35 

60-5-15-53200 LEGAL FEES 29,750.00 2,050.00 11,122.63 18,627.37 37.39 

60-5-15-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 8,525.00 491.36 2,304.66 6,220.34 27.03 

60-5-15-54500 ADM CHARGE-HR DIRCTR 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-54510 ADM CH-FINANCE OFFCR 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-54520 ADM CHARGE-ENGINEERING 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 

60-5-15-55500 EDUCATION/MEETINGS 15,050.00 300.00 6,441.95 8,608.05 42.80 

60-5-15-55510 SAFETY TRAINING 1,025.00 0.00 700.00 325.00 68.29 

60-5-15-55900 TRAVEL/MILEAGE 1,010.00 0.00 0.00 1,010.00 0.00 

60-5-15-56000 POSTAGE 500.00 55.00 154.49 345.51 30.90 

60-5-15-56100 TELEPHONE 5,250.00 567.83 2,766.12 2,483.88 52.69 

60-5-15-56150 INTERNET ACCESS FEE 1,250.00 150.00 750.00 500.00 60.00 

60-5-15-56400 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 2,950.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 0.00 

60-5-15-59100 BOILER/MACH INSURANCE 67,700.00 0.00 66,683.00 1,017.00 98.50 

60-5-15-59200 LIABILITY INSURANCE 105,620.00 0.00 0.00 105,620.00 0.00 

60-5-15-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 69,525.00 2,529.32 11,956.36 57,568.64 17.20 

60-5-15-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 247.23 1,920.50 579.50 76.82 

60-5-15-92900 MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00 0.00 386.00 4,614.00 7.72 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	5 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

is OF 

BUDGET 

60-5-15-93000 LICENSE/PERMITS 45,750.00 0.00 36,280.00 9,470.00 79.30 

60-5-15-96160 FORGIVENESS OF DEBT 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

60-5-15-99200 FRANCHISE FEE 1,175,000.00 97,916.00 489,580.00 685,420.00 41.67 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 2,145,704.00 109,330.98 789,477.98 1,356,226.02 36.79 

POWER & GENERATION 

60-5-61-41143 OPERATORS 164,500.00 13 ,717.08 77,305.51 87,194.49 46.99 

60-5-61-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 12,502.00 1 ,014.93 5,751.19 6,750.81 46.00 

60-5-61-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 16,500.00 1 ,031.52 5,535.88 10,964.12 33.55 

60-5-61-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 5,000.00 3,507.75 12,354.67 7,354.67) 247.09 

60-5-61-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 5,050.00 0.00 10,540.04 5,490.04) 208.71 

60-5-61-51208 Rai/GENERATION EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 0.00 500.00 14,500.00 3.33 

60-5-61-51245 PLANK ROAD SUBSTATION 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 

60-5-61-51246 PERU RAIL SUBSTATION 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-61-53100 ENGINEERING EXPENSE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

60-5-61-59910 GENSETS MAINT CONTRACT 19,850.00 0.00 250.00 19,600.00 1.26 

60-5-61-64310 LARGE POWER PURCHASE 17,550,025.00 1,447,552.76 7,528,634.16 10,021,390.84 42.90 

60-5-61-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 200.80 5,894.83 9,105.17 39.30 

60-5-61-65600 FUEL OIL 55,050.00 	( 54,062.66) 13,409.75 41,640.25 24.36 

60-5-61-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRICI 36,750.00 3,417.91 15,909.62 20,840.38 43.29 

60-5-61-66730 PURCHASED POWER-GAS 5,725.00 58.08 507.04 5,217.96 8.86 

60-5-61-66740 PURCHASED WATER 500.00 3.65 18.28 481.72 3.66 

TOTAL POWER & GENERATION 17,914,952.00 1,416,441.82 7,676,610.97 10,238,341.03 42.85 

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 

60-5-62-41143 OPERATORS 875,800.00 56,817.18 295,364.04 580,435.96 33.73 

60-5-62-46100 FicAMEDc CONTRIBUTIONS 66,561.00 4,162.59 21,719.13 44,841.87 32.63 

60-5-62-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 105,650.00 4,277.36 22,235.91 83,414.09 21.05 

60-5-62-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 35,750.00 4,493.17 32,830.08 2,919.92 91.83 

60-5-62-51290 R&M/DIST EQUIP/LINES/Svcs 371,000.00 4,763.00 60,561.43 310,438.57 16.32 

60-5-62-52960 NEW METERS 0.00 0.00 15,085.00 ( 	15,085.00) 0.00 

60-5-62-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 165,850.00 30,869.01 138,961.70 26,888.30 83.79 

60-5-62-65300 SMALL TOOLS 15,550.00 0.00 0.00 15,550.00 0.00 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 1,636,161.00 105,382.31 586,757.29 1,049,403.71 35.86 

STREET LIGHTING 

- 

60-5-63-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 20,500.00 0.00 3,544.70 16,955.30 17.29 

60-5-63-51420 R&M/TRAFFIC SIGNALS 25,750.00 0.00 0.00 25,750.00 0.00 

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING 46,250.00 0.00 3,544.70 42,705.30 7.66 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 
	

PAGE: 	6 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

	

CURRENT 
	

CURRENT 
	

YEAR TO DATE 
	

BUDGET 	% OF 

EXPENDITURES 
	

BUDGET 
	

PERIOD 
	

ACTUAL 
	

BATANCE 	BUDGET 

HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 

60-5-64-41143 OPERATORS 109,500.00 9,459.99 45,290.47 64,209.53 41.36 

60-5-64-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 8,322.00 723.69 3,464.79 4,857.21 41.63 

60-5-64-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 6,500.00 711.40 3,405.89 3,094.11 52.40 

60-5-64-51100 R&M/BUILDINGS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-64-51200 R&M/EQUIPMENT 85,575.00 11,570.90 17,212.76 68,362.24 20.11 

60-5-64-51210 R&M/COMPUTERS 5,250.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 0.00 

60-5-64-52100 R&M/TRASH RACK 1,000.00 0.00 585.00 415.00 58.50 

60-5-64-56100 TELEPHONE 1,750.00 125.47 1,244.69 505.31 71.13 

60-5-64-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,500.00 121.35 3,415.26 15,084.74 18.46 

60-5-64-65730 LUBRICATING OIL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-64-93000 LICENSE/PERMITS 12,580.00 0.00 6,376.87 6,203.13 50.69 

TOTAL HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 250,977.00 22,712.80 80,995.73 169,981.27 32.27 

WATER TREATMENT 

60-5-72-41142 LABORERS 8,500.00 0.00 5,350.00 3,150.00 62.94 

60-5-72-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 646.00 0.00 409.27 236.73 63.35 

60-5-72-51100 R&M BUILDINGS 15,000.00 70.00 1,097.00 13,903.00 7.31 

60-5-72-51200 R&M EQUIPMENT 175,825.00 4,641.50 61,824.47 114,000.53 35.16 

60-5-72-52804 WS/WWTP SERVICE CONTRACT 606,622.00 46,663.26 256,647.93 349,974.07 42.31 

60-5-72-53850 ANALYSIS PRETREATMENT 16,050.00 1,697.25 8,602.75 7,447.25 53.60 

60-5-72-56100 TELEPHONE 1,250.00 89.12 447.55 802.45 35.80 

60-5-72-61300 SALT 267,500.00 21,037.27 103,084.28 164,415.72 38.54 

60-5-72-61800 CHLORINE 21,750.00 828.82 8,280.62 13,469.38 38.07 

60-5-72-62000 CHEM FOR PH/IRON CONTROL 30,150.00 6,494.00 19,921.23 10,228.77 66.07 

60-5-72-62100 HYDRAFLUOSILICIC 2,500.00 0.00 3,035.16 ( 535.16) 121.41 

60-5-72-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,550.00 292.50 9,863.78 20,686.22 32.29 

60-5-72-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRIC 425,025.00 34,672.16 181,350.22 243,674.78 42.67 

60-5-72-66730 PURCHASED POWER-GAS 12,750.00 116.16 1,153.49 11,596.51 9.05 

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 1,614,118.00 116,602.04 661,067.75 953,050.25 40.96 

WATER DISTRIBUTION 

60-5-73-41142 LABORERS 385,750.00 30,529.72 160,129.62 225,620.38 41.51 

60-5-73-46100 FICA/MEDC CONTRIBUTIONS 29,317.00 2,167.82 11,457.34 17,859.66 39.08 

60-5-73-46300 IMRF CONTRIBUTIONS 54,050.00 2,295.82 12,041.74 42,008.26 22.28 

60-5-73-51100 R&M BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 1,269.20 ( 1,269.20) 0.00 

60-5-73-51200 R&M EQUIPMENT 50,750.00 5,533.20 7,613.65 43,136.35 15.00 

60-5-73-51520 R&M/WATER MAINS 70,025.00 0.00 9,195.44 60,829.56 13.13 

60-5-73-51525 R&M HYDRANTS 49,850.00 1,154.00 6,120.18 43,729.82 12.28 

60-5-73-52000 R&M SEWERS 202,750.00 166.00 59,095.77 143,654.23 29.15 

60-5773-52100 R&M STORM SEWERS 6,500.00 0.00 9,476.86 ( 2,976.86) 145.80 

60-5-73-52940 R&M LIFT STATIONS 110,000.00 1,392.00 34,047.58 75,952.42 30.95 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	7 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

60-5-73-52960 R&M METERS 66,750.00 0.00 10,050.00 56,700.00 15.06 

60-5-73-53100 ENGINEERING 12,550.00 3,264.00 31,913.00 ( 19,363.00) 254.29 

60-5-73-56100 TELEPHONE 4,750.00 339.12 1,694.80 3,055.20 35.68 

60-5-73-57100 UTILITIES 2,650.00 125.03 862.76 1,787.24 32.56 

60-5-73-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-73-59900 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 30,250.00 1,731.99 2,933.05 27,316.95 9.70 

60-5-73-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 75,075.00 4,559.27 30,903.33 44,171.67 41.16 

60-5-73-65300 SMALL TOOLS 1,000.00 0.00 863.93 136.07 86.39 

60-5-73-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRIC 22,500.00 1,752.76 8,966.79 13,533.21 39.85 

60-5-73-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

TOTAL WATER DISTRIBUTION 1,176,517.00 55,010.73 398,635.04 777,881.96 33.88 

WATER DISPOSAL PLANT 

60-5-74-51100 R&M BUILDINGS 5,500.00 0.00 544.90 4,955.10 9.91 

60-5-74-51200 R&M EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 0.00 4,640.62 359.38 92.81 

60-5-74-53100 ENGINEERING 5,000.00 8,845.00 14,045.00 ( 9,045.00) 280.90 

60-5-74-59310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 569.14 569.14 ( 569.14) 0.00 

60-5-74-61800 CHLORINE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

60-5-74-62200 SLUDGE FLOCCULENT 15,200.00 1,251.00 5,135.37 10,064.63 33.79 

60-5-74-65010 SLUDGE REMOVAL 118,225.00 5,139.05 27,957.89 90,267.11 23.65 

60-5-74-65200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,825.00 259.56 2,538.90 13,286.10 16.04 

60-5-74-65820 DECHLORINATION CHEMICALS 6,850.00 0.00 830.78 6,019.22 12.13 

60-5-74-66720 PURCHASED POWER-ELECTRIC 275,825.00 21,666.69 109,492.90 166,332.10 39.70 

60-5-74-92900 MISCELLANEOUS EXP 500.00 0.00 3,000.00 ( 2,500.00) 600.00 

TOTAL WATER DISPOSAL PLANT 448,925.00 37,730.44 168,755.50 280,169.50 37.59 

TRUCKS & VEHICLES 

60-5-75-51300 R&M/VEHICLES 72,500.00 8,459.51 31,867.63 40,632.37 43.96 

60-5-75-65500 FUEL & OIL VEHICLES 35,750.00 2,665.17 14,332.87 21,417.13 40.09 

60-5-75-93100 LICENSE/TITLE FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 

TOTAL TRUCKS & VEHICLES 108,750.00 11,124.68 46,200.50 62,549.50 42.48 

BOND & INTEREST 

- 	---------- 

60-5-76-53500 BANK FEES/SERVICE CHARGES 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 

60-5-76-72150 2009A BOND INTEREST 14,600.00 1,216.67 6,083.35 8,516.65 41.67 

60-5-76-72160 2010 BOND INTEREST 85,175.00 7,097.92 35,489.60 49,685.40 41.67 

60-5-76-72170 2011B BOND INTEREST 16,800.00 1,400.00 7,000.00 9,800.00 41.67 

60-5-76-72313 2008 REVENUE BONDS-INTERE 39,206.00 2,213.54 11,067.70 28,138.30 28.23 

60-5-76-72315 2017 GO BOND INTEREST 165,400.00 13,383.33 66,916.65 98,483.35 40.46 

60-5-76-72360 IEPA LOAN INTEREST 3,450.00 0.00 2,270.05 1,179.95 65.80 

60-5-76-96100 AMORTIZ OF DEFERRED COSTS 145,000.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 0.00 



11-08-2019 02:52 PM 
	

CITY OF PERU 	 PAGE: 	8 

REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: SEPTEMBER 30TH, 2019 

60 -UTILITY FUND 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

% OF 

BUDGET 

60-5-76-96200 AMORTIZ OF BOND DISCOUNT( 52,300.00) 0.00 0.00 ( 	52,300.00) 0.00 

TOTAL BOND & INTEREST 418,581.00 25,311.46 128,827.35 289,753.65 30.78 

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

60-5-77-88405 NEW WATER MAIN 0.00 156,270.72 267,980.18 267,980.18) 0.00 

60-5-77-88450 WTP UPGRADES 0.00 0.00 198.00 198.00) 0.00 

60-5-77-88500 SEWER SEPARATION PROJECTS 0.00 381,803.85 1,444,606.60 1,444,606.60) 0.00 

60-5-77-88510 EAST WWTP FLOOD PROOFING 0.00 8,810.00 346,041.68 346,041.68) 0.00 

60-5-77-88513 TRUNK LINE-SEWER 0.00 5,000.00 55,000.00 55,000.00) 0.00 

60-5-77-88850 SYSTEM UPGRADES 0.00 11,200.00 557,874.30 557,874.30) 0.00 

60-5-77-88900 TRANSFORMERS 0.00 0.00 47,990.00 47,990.00) 0.00 

TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0.00 563,084.57 2,719,690.76 ( 	2,719,690.76) 0.00 

DEPRECIATION 

60-5-80-95110 DEPR-BUILDINGS 315,000.00 26,250.00 128,583.34 186,416.66 40.82 

60-5-80-95120 DEPR-INFRASTRUCTURE 235,000.00 19,583.33 97,916.65 137,083.35 41.67 

60-5-80-95121 DEPR-INFRSTR/SAN SEWER 218,264.00 18,188.67 90,943.35 127,320.65 41.67 

60-5-80-95122 DEPR-INFRSTR/STRM SEWER 817,239.00 68,103.25 340,516.25 476,722.75 41.67 

60-5-80-95123 DEPR-INFRSTR/WATER DIST 571,527.00 47,627.25 238,136.25 333,390.75 41.67 

60-5-80-95130 DEPR-LAND IMPROV 41,910.00 3,492.50 17,462.50 24,447.50 41.67 

60-5-80-95140 DEPR-MACH & EQUIP 1,415,550.00 117,962.50 589,812.50 825,737.50 41.67 

TOTAL DEPRECIATION 3,614,490.00 301,207.50 1,503,370.84 2,111,119.16 41.59 

ACCOUNTING TRANSFERS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,678,906.00 2,783,857.39 14,882,385.31 14,796,520.69 50.14 

REVENUES OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,428,367.00 	( 12,723.48)( 1,566,223.47) 4,994,590.47 45.68- 

*** END OF REPORT *** 





















Illinois Municipal League 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 

2020 
Membership Year 

Educate. Advocate. Empower. 

MEMBERSHIP INVOICE   
City of Peru 

1901 4th St 
	

AMOUNT DUE: 

PO Box 299 
	

$1250.00 
Peru, IL 61354-0299 

MEMBERSHIP DUES ARE BASED ON CENSUS POPULATION 
Membership shall be on a calendar year basis beginning January 1 and ending December 31 of each year. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR MEMBERSHIP! 

Among all the other benefits, members also receive copies of the ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL REVIEW MAGAZINE for the 

following: 

• Mayor/Village/Town President • Municipal Manager/Administrator • Municipal Clerk 
• Municipal Treasurer • Municipal Attorney • Municipal Engineer (if full time) 
• Comptroller/Finance Officer • Trustees/Councilmen/Aldermen/Commissioners. 

Magazine subscriptions for additional municipal employees may be obtained at a rate of $30 annually. 

CHANGES TO MUNICIPAL INFORMATION CAN BE MADE ON REVERSE SIDE. 

Please return completed form with your payment. 

City of Peru 

CREDIT CARD BILLING INFORMATION: 
(as it appears on the credit card statement) 

Name: 

Who should be the invoice contact for your municipality? 

Address: 

1) 2020 Membership Dues $1250.00 

2) Number of additional Review magazine 

subscriptions ($30 each) 

City: 

State: IL Zip: 

3) Amount due for subscriptions (line 2 x $30) $ Daytime phone: 

TOTAL PAYMENT AMOUNT (line 1 + line 3) $ 
Card #: 

Expiration date: (mm/yy): 

21 Check 	 U Visa 
U MasterCard 

Mail check to: 	 U American Express 
Illinois Municipal League 
PO Box 5180 	 Fax to 217-525-7438 
Springfield, IL 62705-5180 	or call 217-525-1220 

CVV# (3 digits on back of card): 

Email address: (for receipt) 

Signature: 



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

PROJECT DATA 
	

Date 10/28/19 

Project Name City of Peru Water Street Substation Replacement 

Owner's Project Number  
	

BHMG Project Number 2008 

Description of Service: 

Professional services provided to complete a detailed evaluation and investigation to determine the ideal 
location and design details of the proposed substation replacement. The team will work with the IMEA, the 
city staff, and vendors to define a clear scope, including cost, schedule and location for the project.  

AGREEMENT DATA  

Name 	Honorable Scott Had, Mayor 
City of Peru  

Address 	1701 Fourth Street  
City 	Peru, IL 61354 	Phone 815-223-1148  

Status: 	_ Estimate 
X Quotation 

Revision to Original 

Fee Basis: 	Not to Exceed: $29,500.00  
Dates: Start: Upon execution of agreement 	Complete: 120 days from receipt of data request (& 2019 audit) 

If the above status is indicated as an estimate, our fee will be based upon the time expended and unusual 
problems or difficulties may necessitate a higher fee. The terms and conditions under which we are providing 
these services shall apply. Such terms and conditions are set out on the reverse side of this page and 
incorporated herein by reference. 

BILLING DATA  
X Monthly 30 days net 

The above is intended as a summary of our agreement for the performance of the work described. Please 
examine it carefully and, if accurate, indicate your approval and acceptance in the space provided below. 

BHMG ENGINEERS, INC. 

Verbal J. Blakey, CFO 

ACCEPTED  

The undersigned hereby states that they represent the owner(s) of the above described project and that the terms 
and conditions stated above are understood by them and herewith agreed to and accepted. You are hereby 
authorized and directed to proceed with the work outlined above. 

Date 	 Signature 	  

(Print Name & Title) 

Date 	 Attest 	  

By 	 

(Print Name & Title) 



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
BHMG Engineers, Inc. 

To assure an understanding of matters related to our mutual responsibilities, these terms and conditions for services are made a part of this 
agreement for our services: 

AMENDMENTS 

This agreement may be amended in writing providing both the Owner and Company agree to such modifications. 

COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 

The basis for compensation will be as identified in the agreement. 

When "Lump Sum" payment is utilized, it shall include all labor and expenses (for the scope of work as defined in the agreement) incurred by 
the Company and shall not exceed the fixed payment amount without prior authorization of the Owner. 

When a "Payroll Costs" payment is utilized it shall be computed by a multiplier factor times payroll cost plus reimbursable expenses. 

The "Payroll Costs" means the salaries and wages paid to all personnel engaged directly on the work plus the cost of customary and 
statutory benefits including social security contributions, unemployment, health, sick leave, vacation, workman's compensation, incentive and 
holiday pay applicable thereto. 

"Reimbursable Expenses" means the actual expenses incurred directly or indirectly in connection with the work including but not limited to 
the following: Transportation and subsistence, toll telephone calls, telegrams, reproduction or printing, computer time and outside 
consultants. 

The "Multiplier" is a factor for general direct overhead, indirect costs, profit and other costs. The Multiplier factor rate shall be identified in the 
agreement. 

TIME OF PAYMENT 

The Company may submit monthly statements for services and expenses based upon the proportion of the actual work completed at the 
time of billing. Unless provided for otherwise, payments for engineering services will be due and payable thirty (30) calendar days from the 
issuance of the Company's statement. 

LATE PAYMENT 

If the Owner fails to make any payment due the Company for services and expenses within the time period specified, a service charge of 1-
1/2% per month will be added to the Owners account. This is an annual rate of 18%. 

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 

The Owner agrees to limit the Company's liability to the Owner and to all construction contractors and subcontractors where applicable, on 
this work, for damages to them, due to the Company's negligent acts, errors or omissions, such that the total aggregate liability of the 
Company to all those named shall not exceed $50,000 or the Company's total fee for services rendered on this work, whichever is greater. 

TERMINATION 

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon written notice. Any termination shall only be for good cause such as for legal, 
unavailability of adequate financing or major changes in the work. In the event of any termination the Company will be paid for all services 
and expenses rendered to the date of termination on a basis of payroll cost times a multiplier of 2.5 (if not previously provided for) plus 
reimbursable expenses. 

REUSE OF DOCUMENTS 

All documents including drawings and specifications furnished by Company pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of his services in 
respect of the work. They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by Owner or others on extensions of this work, or on any 
other work. Any reuse without specific written verification or adaptation by Company will be at Owner's sole risk, and without liability of 
Company, and Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless Company from all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorneys fees 
arising out of or resulting therefrom. Any such verification or adaptation will entitle Company to further compensation at rates to be agreed 
upon by Owner and Company. 

ESTIMATES OF COST 

Since the Company has no control over the cost of labor, materials or equipment or over a Contractor(s) method of determining prices, or 
over competitive bidding or market conditions, his opinions of probable Project Cost or Construction Costs that may be provided for herein 
are to be made on the basis of his experience and qualifications and represent his best judgment as a design professional familiar with the 
construction industry, but Company cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids or the construction cost will not vary from opinions of 
probable cost prepared by him. If the Owner wishes greater assurance as to the construction cost, he shall employ an independent cost 
estimator. 



City of Peru 
Airport Hanger 

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 

Contractor Base Bid Alt. Bid Base + Alt Bid Bid Form, Bid Bond Responsible 

Bidder 

Ladzinski Cement Finishing 

Peru, IL 
$36,547.00 X X X X x 

Opperman Construction 

Pontiac, IL 
$40,232.00 X X X X x 

Universal Asphalt & Ex. 

LaSalle, IL 
$43,000 x x x x x 



LEdzinshi Cemernt Finishilng C 
2960 4th Street 
P.O. Box 443 

Peru, IL 61354 
815-223-8307 
ladzconcrete@gmail.com  

CUSTOMER: 
	

REGARDING: 

City of Peru 
Attn: Jeff King 

Job: Hangar approach 82'x55'x6" 

rf-75) 	 • , n 

#30181176 DATE: October 22, 2019 

DESCRIPTION 

Labor, equipment and material to complete the following: 

1.Layout project and set grades 
2.Strip site and leave spoils on site 
3.Place 6" of compacted CA-6 
4.Form perimeter, place 6x6 #6 mesh on chairs 
5. Pour 6" thick pavement, 40001b. mix, sawcut, and seal. 
6.Rough backfill and seed 

Total bid for above: $36,547.00 

Term & Conditions: All products are to be new and all work is to be done in a workman like manner, according to standard practices. Any deviation or 
alteration from the above specifications will require approval of all parties. 

Acceptance: The above Terms, Conditions and Descriptions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. Please sign and return. 

Accepted by: 	 Date: 	  

Submitted by: Steve Ladzinski 

This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within thirty days. 

TORGO SOFTWARE www.TorgoSoftware.com  5)1996-2015 ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
	

Page 1 



FIFER 
CONSTRUCTION CO. 

PROJECT: Airport Hangar Apron 

COUNTY: LaSalle County 

LOCAL AGENCY: City of Peru 

DATE: 11/5/2019 

SUBJECT: Bid Tabulation 

BY: 	  

ATTACHED: BID TABULATION AND LUMP SUM ITEMS 

NO. ITEM QNT UNIT WUNIT TOTAL 

1 Earth Excavation 134 CY $ 	28.00 $ 	3,752.00 

5 Aggregate Base Course, Type 134" 100 TON 30.00 $ 	3,000.00 

8 PCC Pavement (w/ Wire Mesh), 6" 500 SY 55.00 $ 	27,500.00 

17.1 Storm Sewer Pipe (Owner Furnished, Contractor Installed) 90 LF $ 	45.00 4,050.00 

19 Trench Backfill _ 27 CV 40.00 $ 	1,080.00 

20 Furnish Topsoil, 4" 5 CV 50.00 $ 	250.00 

20.1 Landscape Restoration (Winter Mix & Fert) 40 SY 15.00 $ 	600.00 

BIDDER'S PROPOSAL FOR MAKING ENTIRE IMPROVEMENTS $ 	40,232.00 



Proposal 
Universal 

Asphalt & Excavating, Inc. 
Commercial — Residential — Industrial 

16 Gunia Drive, #2 
	

Phone (815) 223-3000 
P.O. Box 1636 
	

Fax (815) 223-3005 
LaSalle, IL 61301 
	

Email uaeinc@yahoo.com  

October 30, 2019 

City of Peru 
Attn: Jeff King 
1901 Fourth Street 
Peru, IL 61354 

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of: 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport, 4251 Ed Urban Drive, Peru, IL 

Description of Work to be Performed  

Excavate Area and Prep 

Install 80 FT of Culvert Pipe 

Excavate, Approximately 471 SQ YDs Concrete, and Grade 

Install, Approximately 471 SQ YDs of Concrete with Wire Mesh 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified and the above work performed in accordance with the 
drawings and specifications for the above work and completed in a workmanlike manner for the 
Sum of: Forty-Three Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents ($43,000.00)  

RespectfullySubmitted, 
aizI, /6)-M444,44.  

Randal R. Tomaseski, President 
Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc. 

Acceptance of Proposal  
The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specified. Payment will be made upon completion, net 15 days. This proposal may be withdrawn if not 
accepted within 30 days. This work will be completed Weather Permitting. Please sign the original and return. 
Please retain a copy for your records. 

Signature 	 Date 	  



Bill To 

The City of Peru 
1901 Fourth Street 
Peru, IL 61354 

Description Qty 

HMA Patch ona6th Street per SQ YD 
	

52 
HMA Patch on Baker Park Ave per SQ YD 

	
61 

HMA Patch on Bluff Street per SQ YD 
	

42 
HMA Patch on 8th Street per SQ YD 

	
100 

HMA Patch on 8th Street per SQ YD 
	

130 
HMA Patch on 7th Street & Prospect Ave per SQ YD 

	
65 

HMA Patch on Shooting Park Road per SQ YD 
	

37 
HMA Patch on 24th Street & Plum Street per SQ YD 

	
24 

HMA Discount Applied - Larger Size 
	

1 

Thank you for your business! Please remit payment to address above. 

Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1636 
LaSalle, IL 61301 

Phone # 815-223-3000 
Fax # 815-223-3005 

Invoice 
Date 	 Invoice # 

t- 
10/15/2019 
	

UAE1423 
1_ 	 

Terms 

Net 30 Days 

Project 

HMA Patch Work 

Rate Amount 

75.00 3,900.00 
75.00 4,575.00 
75.00 3,150.00 
75.00 7,500.00 
75.00 9,750.00 
75.00 4,875.00 
75.00 2,775.00 
75.00 1,800.00 

-5,110.00 -5,110.00 

, 

Total 	 $33,215.00 

Balance Due 	 $33,215.00 

































1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE UNDER 
THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF PERU 
AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF MARTHA 
MOSCOSA CONCERNING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
1815 14TH STREET, PERU, IL  

 
 WHEREAS, after legal ad notice duly published in the News Tribune, the 

Planning/Zoning Commission  of the City of Peru conducted a public hearing on November 6, 

2019, on the Petition of Martha Moscosa (hereinafter “Petitioner”) concerning  the premises at 

1815 14th Street in Peru, IL, legally described as follows: 

Lot Eight (8); also Lot Three (3), except the North 70 feet thereof; and 
also the East 10 feet of Lot 7, all in Block 7 in Brewster’s Second 
Addition to Ninewa, in the City of Peru, except coal and minerals and 
the right to mine and remove the same, all situated in LaSalle County, 
Illinois (hereinafter “Premises”); 

and 
 
                    WHEREAS, Petitioner requests a variance from her side yard setback in order to 

construct an attached garage on the Premises; and 

 WHEREAS, the Planning/Zoning Commission has recommended that the variance as 

requested be granted. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, 
AS FOLLOWS:  
 
 SECTION 1:  The Premises is hereby granted a variance to reduce the side yard setback 

from not less than seven feet (7’), as restricted under Section 6.01.2(d) and Section 10.03(h)(2)a.iii. 

of the Zoning Ordinance, to not less than two feet (2’), all pursuant to plans filed with the City 

Engineering Department. 



2 
 

 SECTION 2:  This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage 

and approval.  Nothing in this Ordinance shall preempt any private covenants and restrictions that 

may be applicable to the Premises. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting 

nay, ____ absent, and Mayor Harl ___ voting, which meeting was held on the 12th day of 

November, A.D., 2019.  

            APPROVED: November 12, 2019 
  
 

                                                                                
   ________________________________ 

                                                                                              Scott J. Harl, Mayor  
 
 
 (CORPORATE SEAL) 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
              David R. Bartley  
              Peru City Clerk 
 
 
 
Aldermen             Aye       Nay     Absent 
Ferrari 
Waldorf 
Lukosus 
Radtke 
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard 
Buffo 
 
 
 











1 
 

 ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WAIVERS AS SOUGHT 
BY THE PETITION OF BERNARD T. ERNAT AND 
PATRICIA A. ERNAT, CONCERNING THE FINAL 
PLAT OF ERNAT FIRST COMMERCIAL ADDITION 
TO THE CITY OF PERU. 

 
 WHEREAS, after legal ad notice duly published in the News Tribune in the manner provided 

by law, the Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru conducted a public hearing on November 

6, 2019, on the Petition of Bernard T. Ernat and Patricia A. Ernat (hereinafter “Petitioners”), requesting 

certain waivers from the City of Peru Subdivision and Site Development Regulations Ordinance 

(hereinafter “Subdivision Ordinance”) concerning the Final Plat of Ernat First Commercial Addition 

to the City of Peru, Illinois; and  

 WHEREAS, the Planning/Zoning Commission has unanimously recommended that requested 

waivers be granted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF PERU, LASALLE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE MUNICIPALITY, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 SECTION 1: Petitioners are hereby granted the following waivers, to wit: 

(a) Waiver of all fees and impact fees including the plat review fee, the plan review fee, the 
construction inspection fee, water and sewer acreage fees, water and sewer front footage fees, 
and infrastructure construction inspection fees; 

 
(b) Waiver of the requirement that subdivision improvement drawings be submitted before 

approval of the Plat; 
 
(c) Waiver of the Subdivision Ordinance requirement that sidewalks be constructed under Article 

XI, Section 11.01A, except that the City will require sidewalks be constructed as the individual 
lots within Ernat First Commercial Addition are developed; 

 
(d) Waiver of the requirement under the Subdivision Ordinance that a Preliminary Plat be prepared 

and submitted for approval under Article III; and 
 
(e) Waiver of the requirement that a subdivision security be obtained from the subdivider pursuant 

to Article XII, Section 12.02A. of the Subdivision Ordinance. 
 



2 
 

 
 SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be effective immediately from and after its passage and 

approval. 

 PRESENTED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 

City of Peru, Illinois, by an aye and nay roll call vote, with ____ voting aye, ____ voting nay, ____ 

absent, and Mayor Harl ___ voting, which meeting was held on the 12th day of November, 2019.  

                          

     APPROVED: November 12, 2019 

       ____________________________ 
        Scott J. Harl, Mayor 
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
 David R. Bartley               
   City Clerk 
 
 
Aldermen             Aye       Nay     Absent 
Ferrari    
Waldorf    
Lukosus   
Radtke    
Sapienza 
Payton 
Ballard   
Buffo 






























































































































	Agenda 111219
	TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2019
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATION
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 102819
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	UPUBLIC COMMENT
	Resident Sherry Mayszak addressed the council regarding the pool feasibility study agenda item at a cost of $22,000.
	“I can tell you the result of the study right now – no, it’s not feasible at this time. Knowing there are upcoming expenditures for the North Peoria Street project, the new police station; and repair or replacement of the substation on Water Street, w...
	UPRESENTATION
	UREPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6427
	AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A UTILITY EASEMENT FROM ANDREW G. DERGANCE, JR. AND CINDY L. DERGANCE
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert reported this easement is for the looping the dead-end water main.
	Alderman Ferrari made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye;...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6428
	AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF ASSIGNMENT AND FIRST AMENDMENT TO SALE AND PROPERTY AND REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU AND SIDLYD INVESTMENTS, LLC
	Alderman Ballard made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; m...
	Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled:
	ORDINANCE NO. 6429
	AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CITY OF PERU PLANNING/ZONING
	Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye...
	UPROCLAMATIONS
	Mayor Harl presented a proclamation proclaiming November 11-17, 2019 as “National Apprenticeship Week”. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the proclamation be received and placed on file. Alderman Sapienza seconded the motion; motion carried.
	UUNFINISHED BUSINESS
	UNEW BUSINESS

	General & Misc Funds-Sept 2019
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34

	Utility Fund Financial-Sept 2019
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13

	Disbursements 111319
	IML Membership Renewal
	Page 1

	BHMG agreement for substation
	Page 1
	Page 2

	IVRA hanger approach bids
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	Water break road patching
	Page 1

	Sidlyd Minutes
	Sidlyd Ord 1
	Sidlyd Ord 2
	Moscosa Minutes
	Moscosa Ord
	Ernat Minutes
	Ernat Ord 1
	Ernat Ord 2
	Sewer Ord 1
	Sewer Ord 2

